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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

Board of Selectmen

The town has had a fantastic 12 months!  

The highlight of the year was the Festival of Lights held in December.  The Festival was the result of ideas generated by 
the Joint Economic Development Committee which was formed to strengthen the economic vitality of both Boothbay 
Harbor and Boothbay.   We are pleased to say that our goals for the first year were exceeded; specifically, more tourists 
than expected came into town to see our beautiful holiday lights; many stayed in local hotels and B & B’s; and local    
restaurants were busy.  Residents were amazed at the light displays which so many home owners and businesses created 
throughout the region.

The Board continues to have a policy of strong fiscal responsibility.  The town’s finances are in excellent shape and we 
thank the town manager, budget committee, department heads and all town employees who continue to help control the 
budget.  We continue to have strong financial performance and a positive, clean annual audit report.  In addition, our  
money invested in the Town’s reserve account has been managed well and continues to grow at a greater rate than in prior 
years.  

The town completed several major paving projects in town including the repaving of the town office parking lots.        
Additional planning and permitting was completed for the installation of a basketball court and pickle ball courts and   
renovation of the parking area by the former tennis courts with expectations that work should be completed later in 2017.  
Some minor repairs were completed at the fish pier.

New pavement and fencing were completed by the footbridge and a temporary footbridge repair was completed over the 
winter.  Design work and planning for further repairs for the footbridge are underway.  These plans include requesting a 
grant from the State of Maine to assist with the funding.

We continue to struggle finding enough volunteers to fill all the town committees.  We encourage residents to consider 
volunteering for one of the many Town of Boothbay Harbor Committees.

It is our privilege to serve the Town this past year.

Respectfully submitted,

Boothbay Harbor Selectmen
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Town Manager

I’m pleased to report on some of the positive progress and accomplishments 
of the past year.

The town received another sound audit and the tax rate remained stable 
again.

Enhancements to the east side of the footbridge sidewalk including new 
pavement and new fencing were completed.

Permitting for the new basketball and pickle ball courts is expected soon.  
Construction will begin when possible with the hopes of completion of the 
entire project in 2017.

A new phone system was installed at the town office along with increased 
internet capacity.  

The three wayfinding signs installed in the spring of 2016 in high pedestrian traffic areas in the downtown were well 
received and are utilized on a regular basis.

Many of the roads in the area were repaved including the town office parking lots.

Some repairs were done to the Atlantic Edge building at the town owned fish pier property.

Temporary repairs were completed on the footbridge.  More repairs and renovations will be made at a later date.  Grant 
opportunities are being explored to assist in the funding.

The Festival of Lights coordinated and marketed by Green Tree Events was a huge success.  Local merchants, 
homeowners and the towns of Boothbay and Boothbay Harbor worked very hard to light up the community with 
Christmas lights in conjunction with the Gardens Aglow event at the Coastal Maine Botanical 
Gardens.  Thank you to Public Works and the Fire Department for your extraordinary efforts to decorate the town and 
your assistance to community members whenever possible.  You all did a great job.  The town looked amazing!

Lastly, I thank all the town employees, boards and committee members for all their hard work every day and for all they 
do to contribute and operate this town. Thank you to the citizens of our community for your suggestions, input and your 
support. I look forward to continuing to serve the people of Boothbay Harbor.

Respectfully submitted,

Thomas Woodin
Town Manager

Thomas Woodin Town Manager
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

2015-2016 Town Officials

Town Manager, Tax Collector, 
Treasurer, Road Commissioner

Thomas Woodin

Finance Officer, Dep. Tax Collector, 
Dep. Treasurer

Julia Latter

Assistant Tax Collectors/Assistant 
Treasurers

Michelle Farnham
Patricia Fallon

Laurence Omland

Town Clerk
Michelle Farnham

Deputy Town Clerk
Patricia Fallon

Assistant Town Clerk
Laurence Omland

Registrar of Voters
Michelle Farnham

Agent for Overseers 
Of the Poor

Thomas Woodin

Chief of Police, Constable
Robert Hasch

Police Sergeant, Constable
Patrick Higgins

Police Officers
Scott Mercier

Lawrence Brown
Tom Chryplewicz
Devin Polizzotti
Douglas Snyder

Reserve Police Officers
Jared Mitkus

Nicholas Upham
John Braley

Police Matron
Maureen Smith

Michelle Farnham

Harbor Master
Nicholas Upham

Deputy Harbor Master
Douglas Snyder

Assistant Harbor Master
Fred Farnham

Fire Chief, Fire Warden, 
Fire Inspector

Nicholas Upham

First Assistant Fire Chief, 
Deputy Fire Warden

Glenn Tilton

Second Assistant Fire Chief, 
Deputy Fire Warden

Vacant

Fire Engineer/Deputy Fire 
Warden

Matthew Sledge

Code Enforcement Officer, 
Building Inspector, Health 

Officer, Plumbing Inspector
Geoff Smith

Deputy Health Officer
Vacant

Alternate Plumbing Inspector
Marian Anderson

Animal Control Officer
David Pratt

Deputy Animal Control Officer
Vacant

Regional Director of Emergency 
Management Agency

Clarence Campbell

Assistant Regional Director of 
Emergency Management  

Agency
Laurence Omland

Shellfish Conservation 
Warden

Nicholas Upham

Town office staff back row: Larry Omland, Geoff Smith and Thomas Woodin; front 
row: Michelle Farnham, Julia Latter and Trish Fallon. 
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Town Officers, Boards, Committees

SELECTMEN AND
OVERSEERS OF THE POOR

Denise Griffin, Chair 2017
Russell Hoffman 2019
Michael Tomko 2019
Tricia Warren 2017
Wendy Wolf 2018

ASSESSOR

Robert J. Duplisea, Jr. 2017

COMMITTEE MEMBERS OF THE
BOOTHBAY-BOOTHBAY HARBOR

CSD

Larry Colcord 2017
Stephanie Hawke 2018
Margaret Lembo-Splaine 2019

TRUSTEES OF THE BOOTHBAY-
BOOTHBAY HARBOR

CSD

Richard Hallinan 2017
Ronnie Campbell 2017
Steve Lorrain 2018

TRUSTEES OF THE BOOTHBAY-
BOOTHBAY HARBOR
CEMETERY DISTRICT

John Arsenault 2018
Merlin Gray 2019
Ralph M. Welch 2017

BOOTHBAY HARBOR SEWER
DISTRICT

Deryl Kipp 2019
James Stormont 2018
Henry A. Tedeschi Jr. 2017

TRUSTEES OF THE MEMORIAL
LIBRARY

Pauline Dion 2019
Chuck House 2019
Barb House 2019
Kathryn Sullivan, Treasurer 2017
Jo Haney, Secretary 2017
Leanne Pander 2019
Laura Perkins 2017
Nicole Poulton, President 2018
Sharon Pulkkinen 2019
Joe Gelarden 2018
Elena Smith 2018
Student Trustees
Riley Sullivan 2019
Will Perkins 2019

PLANNING BOARD

Thomas Churchill 2018
William Hamblen 2017
John Hochstein 2019
Margaret Perritt 2019
Chris Swanson 2019
Jon Dunsford- Alt. 1 2019
Vacant - Alt. 2 2017

BUDGET COMMITTEE

Palmer Payne, Chair 2018
William Hamblen 2019
Margaret Splaine 2017
Vacant 2017
Vacant 2019
Vacant 2019

JOINT ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
COMMITTEE

Frank Fassett 2017
Jaimie Logan 2017
Ken Rayle 2017
Michael Tomko 2017
Wendy Wolf 2017
Thomas Woodin 2017

BOARD OF APPEALS

Howard Hennigar 2018
Robert Hilscher 2018
Palmer Payne 2018
Scott See 2019
Vacant 2017
Ken Fitch - Alt. 1 2017
Vacant - Alt. 2 2018

PORT COMMITTEE

Clive Farrin, Chair 2019
Frederick Farnham 2017
Andrew Marvin 2019
Palmer Payne 2019
James Powers 2018
Vacant - Alt. 1 & 2 2017

BOOTHBAY REGION REFUSE
DISPOSAL DISTRICT

Gary Farnham 2018
Palmer Payne 2019

SHELLFISH CONSERVATION
COMMITTEE

Sean Gray 2018
Douglas Perkins 2018
Vacant 2018

BOOTHBAY REGION
WATER DISTRICT

Kenneth Marston,  At Large 2018
Harry Pinkham, Chair 2019
Walter S. Reed III 2017



6

TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

Directory of Meetings & Phone Numbers

Town Meetings

Selectmen’s Meetings
Second and fourth Monday of the month at 7:00 pm at the Boothbay Harbor Municipal Building

Port Committee Meetings
First Tuesday of the month at 7:00 pm at the Boothbay Harbor Municipal Building

Firemen’s Meetings
First Wednesday of the month at 6:00 pm at the Boothbay Harbor Municipal Building

Planning Board Meetings
Second Wednesday of the month at 6:00 pm at the Boothbay Harbor Municipal Building

Emergency Numbers
Fire, Ambulance and Police calls: 911
Poison Control Center 1-800-442-6305

Non-Emergency Numbers
Police 633-2451
Ambulance 633-7711
Fire Chief 207-380-5635
Water District Office 633-4723
Sewer District Office 633-4663
Water Treatment Plant 633-6634
Public Works Department 633-2316
EMA Regional Director 207-350-6337
Boothbay Region Refuse District 633-5006
Town Office Main Number 633-3671; Fax 633-7712

Visit the Town’s website at www.boothbayharbor.org to register boats and vehicles online or to access 
assessing, real estate, tax maps, tax bills and ordinance information.
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Town Clerk 

Birth records are on file with the town clerk in the Maine town or city in which the birth took place as well as in the 
town or city where mother resided.  Marriage records are on file with the town clerk in the Maine city or town in 
which the marriage license was issued.  Death records are on file with the town clerk in the Maine city or town in 
which the event occurred as well as in the Maine city or town of residence. 

VITAL RECORDS 

Births 15 8 Females 7 Males

Marriages 51 Oldest 70 and Youngest 19

Deaths 56 Oldest 99 Youngest 37

11 of our residents died in other Maine cities or towns, 20 of the recorded deaths were for residents of other Maine 
cities or towns and two of the recorded deaths were for a resident of another state.

NAME                                     AGE DOD
Wayne Reed Abbott 78 2/9
Helen A. Barlow 89 12/31
Gervaise D. Baston 86 8/12
Barbara Ann Blanchard 84 8/18
David B. Blanchard 62 12/25
Alice W. Bond 96 6/22
Eldora Mae Brewer 87 4/7
Robert Edward Byrnes 86 9/10
Marie Rachel Callnan 84 6/6
George Warren Cochrane III 88 1/9
Arlene Lucas Dean 74 4/16
Philomena Gertrude DiMascio 95 1/19
Nathan Geoffrey Dow 37 9/13
Charlotte Irma Druce 92 9/25
Duane H. Dunbar 69 10/1
Judith Mae Dunsford 69 12/14
George Robert Duszynski 96 2/14
Lorraine Ruth Eberhardt 94 4/20
Maurice A. Foye 83 4/18
Robert L. Guillard 95 9/25
Chester Kellog Hale Sr. 94 4/13
Jeannine Harrington 87 10/23
Harriette H. Hibbard 95 8/14
Margaret Emma Hyson 81 3/21
Rendall Elton Hyson 82 4/25
Earl J. Johnstone 93 11/23
Marcelle Kilpatrick 90 3/31
William Burton Latter 79 7/12
Michael J. Lewis 67 6/16

NAME                                     AGE DOD
Janice Long 81 6/5
Verna Mae Luke 99 5/4
Brian F. McKenna 73 10/11
Joanna L. Merrell 80 3/15
Eugena Ann Minde 68 11/6
Jack Leroy Nisbet 78 9/24
Elizabeth Mellon Pike 79 1/26
Francis J. Pinkham 97 6/4
Candice Howard Prince 66 8/21
Barbara Lee Ripley 93 8/31
Betty L. Sassard 85 11/6
Carroll F. Schroeder Jr. 82 6/27
Harold B. Seavey 54 2/16
Sally Ann Sherman 72 7/8
Arthur B. Slater 90 6/10
Jean Daphne Smalls 87 12/30
Lyman Whitman Smith 91 2/2
Earle Hanson Smith Jr. 85 2/6
Ethel C. Stover 83 9/10
Blanche Stransky 91 8/27
Milton Conrad Van Vlack 85 4/15
Edith Mayer Vance 94 10/16
Russell Arthur VanDyke 77 8/11
Paul Arthur Viveiros 77 12/24
Peter B.Wagstaff Sr. 75 5/15
Ray Kenneth Walters 75 7/31
Sharon Rose Watson 78 5/5
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

Town Clerk (continued)

Respectfully submitted,

Michelle Farnham
Town Clerk

Michelle Farnham, Town Clerk

LICENSES ISSUED (7/1/15-6/30/16) 

Hunting and Fishing Licenses 174

Duplicate Hunting and Fishing 1

ATV Registrations 25

Snowmobile Registrations 23

Boat Registrations 579

Duplicate Boat Registrations 11

Dog Licenses 153

SHELLFISH LICENSES

Issued 6/1/15-5/31/16

Resident Non Resident Senior

Recreational 7 16 8

Commercial 8 1 1

BUSINESS LICENSES 

Special Amusement 21

Victualers 73

MEETINGS & ELECTIONS 

Rocky Channels School System Budget February 3rd

Boothbay-Boothbay Harbor Community School District Budget May 4th

Annual Town Meeting May 6th - 7th

Primary Election June 14th

General and Referendum Election November 8th
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Code Enforcement Officer

Geoff Smith, Code Enforcement Officer

Respectfully submitted,

Geoff Smith
Code Enforcement Officer

The increase in construction activity seen in 2015 escalated throughout 2016.  With the number of new single   
family homes reaching the highest level in ten years, an increase in the number of seasonal homes being rebuilt or 
reconstructed for year-round use, and the downtown business district seeing continued development, it is clear that 
the Boothbay Harbor community is growing.  

With that growth, and growth in the foreseeable future, the Town will be facing many changes.   As new neighbors 
arrive, so do new homes, new businesses, and new buildings.  Those projects are done in accordance with the 
Town of Boothbay Harbor Land Use Code.  The Land Use Code regulates various aspects of development, and is 
used by the Code Enforcement Department, the Planning Board, and the Board of Appeals, when reviewing      
proposals.  I encourage everyone who may not be familiar with the Land Use Code to either review it on our    
website, www.boothbayharbor.org, or schedule an appointment with me to meet so that I can go over it with you.  

Please contact me with any questions, or if you would like to schedule an appointment to discuss your project.  

The Town encourages feedback from all its residents about ways in which the Land Use Code might be addressed, 
amended, or improved.  
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

Boothbay Region Historical Society

During 2016, our 49th year, we enjoyed the support of both Boothbay and Boothbay Harbor voters. The funds voted 
by townspeople helped us to fulfill our purpose of preserving and increasing knowledge about our region's past.

We held regular year-round hours at the museum in Boothbay Harbor on Thursdays through Saturdays, 10 a.m. to 2 
p.m. Over 1,250 people came to the museum, about two-thirds of them to buy books and photos or in search of 
specific information about families, houses, businesses, vessels, and other historical matters. The balance browsed 
through the six rooms of local artifacts. We sent out two newsletters and two e-updates.  We had four speakers and 
held four open house events.  We increased our fundraising efforts this year by having a bake sale and a yard sale in 
addition to our fall sweet treats and cheese sale, which this year was held at the Boothbay Railway Museum.  In 
December we opened our Lost At Sea exhibit illustrating the challenges of life aboard the vessels sailed by men of 
the Boothbay region.

We provided news items and articles on local history to the townspeople and others through the Boothbay Register. 
We are an active research facility, assisting people locally in their search for information on family, houses, vessels 
and places.  We also carry on correspondence with people all over the country and abroad who have an interest in 
Boothbay region history, and when asked we help the town offices with research.

We have many active volunteers who donated more than 2,000 hours of work this year. Some projects done by 
volunteers were: preparing exhibits, organizing public events, computer data entry, property clean up, helping with 
mailings and documenting new collections and artifacts.  Our photo negative project is converting negatives to 
positive scans, creating prints and enhancing images.  Our yard clean up cleared growth on the west and north sides 
of our building.  The north side received much needed paint thanks to the generosity of Rebuilding Together.

The sources of our income this year were: donations by individuals and the towns, one grant, membership dues and 
sales of books, maps, papers and photographs.

Our holdings of artifacts, collections, and documents increased by three linear feet of documents, 15 books, 
approximately 80 photographs or images, and more than 40 artifacts.  Among the donations were a circa 1910 iron/
wood child’s school desk from Ronnie Spofford, perhaps from the Barters Island school, and an early 1900s school 
desk from the Harbor’s east side school from Barry Sherman and family.

We thank the townspeople for their willingness to contribute to the preservation of local history. 

Respectfully submitted,

Jane E. Johnston
Office Manager

Board of Trustees: Jan Reit, Kathy Tibbetts, Barbara Wilson, Bill Hammond, Lorraine Hodgdon, Susan Leach, 
Leigh Reinecke, Ann Sutter, Judy Eastwood, Susan Lloyd, Sally Barter, Kay Wilder, Sarah Giles, Jim Botti.
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Boothbay Harbor Memorial Library

It’s been a year full of change and growth here at the Library. 

This year saw the retirements of Mary Pinkham in March, our much 
loved Children’s Librarian, and in December our Program Director, 
Caroline Roberts. In June we welcomed Desirée Scorcia as our new 
Youth Services Coordinator. Desirée grew up in Boothbay and holds a 
Bachelor’s Degree in Physics from Boston College and a Master’s in 
Science Journalism from the University of California, Santa Cruz.  
Desirée began an afterschool MineCraft Club which has been so     
successful she had to split the club into two age groups! 

In July and August, our first “Movies on the Library Lawn” series drew hundreds of moviegoers to enjoy great flicks 
under the stars, with popcorn provided! At the Fall Foliage Festival at the Railway Village, the Library teamed up with 
the Sea and Science Center to offer some hands on fun with a popular oyster craft for the kids. 

To improve access to materials and maximize our space we rearranged areas of both the children and adult collections. 
We replaced and updated 7% of the youth collection while opening up the space to make room for programs and       
storytimes. We created a parent/teacher section in the Children’s Room, and in the adult collection created new sections 
for Travel Guides, Field Guides, and Career building material. In collaboration with the Boothbay Harbor Police       
Department, new resources for addiction, depression, and recovery were added to the collection and integrated into our 
Self Help section. 

At two fantastic community events the library gave out over three hundred free books to children this year. Prior to the 
annual Halloween Parade, we decorated and hosted a Haunted Library Tour. Geared towards younger children, the not-
so-scary haunted library drew hundreds of visitors. At the end of the tour, each visitor was encouraged to help them-
selves to some “brain candy” (free books!). In December, Santa and Mrs. Clause returned to the Library, and volunteer 
elves wrapped hundreds of books that were given to each child after their portrait, a simple way to help promote the love 
of reading. 

In October we began offering the new digital service Hoopla, a free online media streaming service granting instant   
access to movies, music, comics, e-books, and audiobooks to BHML cardholders. In the first three months we registered 
133 borrowers and checked out almost 400 items. Overdrive, the statewide e-book platform we also offer, recorded 
2,785 items borrowed in 2016. Combined with our print circulation totals (33,399 items borrowed in 2016), we          
circulated 6.70 items per person within our population area, and increase of 14% from 2015. 

We also launched a new website this year, with a new web address: bbhlibrary.org. The site provides more direct access 
to the rich online content provided by the Library, such as MARVEL a collection of valuable databases, including Value 
Line for stock research, and Learning Express Library, a powerful education and career resource center. Did you know, 
through the Library’s website you can learn a language, listen to an audiobook, practice for the SATS, and search     
Consumer Reports? It’s true! 

These are just some of the ways the Library is doing its best to help build a vibrant environment to support lifelong 
learning and discovery for all ages. Come in and see! 

Respectfully submitted,

Tim McFadden, Library Executive Director
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

Boothbay Harbor Region Chamber of Commerce

The mission of the Boothbay Harbor Region Chamber of Commerce is to promote a positive business climate by 
focusing on advocacy, access and leadership.

The BHRCC is currently served by the Board of Directors: Michael Maxim, President; Benjamin Teel, Vice 
President; Jessica Tindal, Secretary; Alan Baldwin, Treasurer; Russell Bracket, Kris Folsom, Sarah Foulger, Douglas 
Goldhirsch, Elaine Jones, Sarah Morley, Karen Salatino, and Nicholas Ullo.  In October of 2016, former Executive 
Director Rick Prose resigned from his position and Patricia Royall was promoted to Executive Director beginning 
November 1st, 2016.  Roseanne Taylor serves as Administrative Coordinator and Luise Lichtenberg serves as Visitor 
and Member Relationship Coordinator.

The BHRCC continues to be the leading organization in promoting tourism and providing visitor services for the 
region.  The Chamber distributed approximately 90,000 Region Guides and 45,000 Downtown Walking Maps to 
over a dozen AAA offices throughout New England, as well as chambers statewide, the Maine Tourism Association, 
Maine Turnpike Visitor Centers, train stations, airports and other public locations throughout New England.  The 
BHRCC continued the co-op display at the Portland International Jetport, and co-op print ads in Yankee, Downeast, 
Maine Invites You, and Maine Magazines.  The BHRCC website continues to be an active resource for information, 
with nearly 500,000 page views in 2016.

There are 287 businesses, organizations and individuals that currently make up the membership of BHRCC.  A 
majority of the membership is related to the tourism industry, however, the Chamber has continued its efforts this 
past year to grow our representation of the service industries of the region and connect all of our members.  Our 
weekly newsletter, “Chamber Connections” continues to be a method of sharing information within our membership; 
we also have our Monthly Newsletter, which goes out to several thousand visitors who have signed up over the past 
years to receive other information about the Region.

This past year, the Chamber continued its success with events such as our Business After-Hours, The Claw Down, 
and Harbor Lights Festival.  The addition of Boothbay Festival of Lights in the Region also saw the Chamber heavily 
involved in some of the operation of the Festival, as the office located on Townsend Avenue served as the 
Information Center during the Festival of Lights.  We look forward to continuing our relationship with the region in 
promoting another successful Festival of Lights in 2017.

The BHRCC operates a year round welcome center and administrative office at 192 Townsend Avenue as well as a 
seasonal information center on Commercial Street in Boothbay Harbor.  The Chamber strives to provide outstanding 
customer and visitor service to all.  We would like to thank all the businesses, organizations, individuals, and town 
officials whose continued support of the Boothbay Region Chamber of Commerce help make this region strong.

Respectfully submitted,

Patricia Inness Royall Michael Maxim
Executive Director President, Board of Directors



13

2016 ANNUAL REPORT

Boothbay Region Refuse Disposal District 

Board of Directors: BRRDD Staff:
Rob Hopkins, Treasurer, Southport Steve Lewis, Manager
Kurt Crosby, Clerk, Edgecomb William Johnson, Foreman
Kirk Brewer, Personnel, Boothbay Rena Smith, Assistant Foreman
Charles Cunningham, V. Chairman, Boothbay Tyler Balsdon, Driver
Gary Farnham, Chairman, Boothbay Harbor Jake Hodgdon, Attendant
Palmer Payne, A. Treasurer, Boothbay Harbor Paul Noah, Attendant

Steven Lewis, Attendant
David Manson, Attendant
Rob Latter, Driver
David Brewer, Driver
Anastasia Giles, Bookkeeper

Left to right: Jake Hodgdon, William Johnson, Rena Smith, Anna Giles, Tyler Balsdon, Steven Lewis, David 

Manson, Steve Lewis, Rob Latter and Paul Noah. Missing from photo: David Brewer.

2016 was a very busy year for the Refuse District. We purchased a new roll-off truck and bought a new plastics baler. 
We now accept all plastics, #1-#7.

2017 is our last year delivering our trash to PERC, the waste to energy plant that we have used for 30 years. Starting 
mid 2018 we will be using a state of the art new facility in Hamden. This is new technology, you can read about it at 
mrcmaine.org. The down side of 2018 is the cost of disposal. We are facing a significant increase in disposal costs. 
The new Fiberight plant being built was a less expensive option for us, but will still cost more than we have seen in 
the past. 

As always, thank you for your continued support and feel free to stop by the office anytime with any questions. The 
Board of Directors meet monthly on the second Thursday of every month at 5:00 PM, you are always welcome to 
attend.  

Winter Hours: Monday through Saturday 8:00AM to 4:00PM (October 16th- April 15th)
Summer Hours: Monday through Saturday 8:00AM to 5:00PM (April 16th- October 15th)

Respectfully submitted,

Steve Lewis
Operations Supervisor



14

TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

Boothbay Region  Ambulance Service

On behalf of the Board of Directors it is my pleasure to submit this report of activities for fiscal year 
2016.  Our first completed project of the year expanded the Board of Directors which added a majority 
of public, community directors.  After a board retreat we updated our operation by-laws and renewed 
our commitment to increase our annual fundraising campaign to begin the process of an endowment.  
Several community volunteers gave their time and talents to help us get these accomplished and their 
efforts are deeply appreciated!

We continue to participate in the Community Paramedicine Program, providing home assessment and 
care in collaboration with other healthcare resources.  This program has helped many patients manage 
their care at home and prevented illnesses to become so severe an emergency arises. B.R.A.S. had the 
third highest community visits in the program which well represents our commitment to keep our 
community safe and healthy.  We also maintained 17 community access AED’s, adding smart phone 
site location capability to the most convenient units.

Our plan for 2017 is to take delivery of a new ambulance, replacing our oldest unit with nearly 190,000 
miles, and to relocate to our new station donated through the generosity of Paul and Giselaine 
Coulombe.  The Doree Taylor Foundation also funded an innovative grant to place our staff in exciting 
new clinical rotations for additional in-hospital training, funded exclusively through the foundation.  
These exciting projects will allow us to serve you more efficiently, reduce maintenance costs and 
provide state-of-the-art capability in our community.

Some notable response figures for 2016 include: Boothbay: 354, Boothbay Harbor: 554, Southport: 77
Total call volume (all types of calls) was 1,659; of these 904 were emergency responses.  We 
transported 458 emergency patients to Miles Hospital and 159 to Midcoast Hospital.

The Board would also like to recognize our staff for their ongoing work to provide great care and 
spending countless hours maintaining their skills, often by travelling to continuing education to better 
themselves and ultimately to provide great patient care.  Thank you for your work!  We would also like 
to thank our community for your appreciation and kind words in recognition of our mission.  Often we 
encounter difficult circumstances as we do our job.  As we support one another in this community, the 
impact of that kind word is profound.

Respectfully submitted,

Robert J. Ham
Chairman
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Sewer District

From left:  Chris Higgins, Julie Hoskeer, Gary Farnham, Richard Gaeth, and David Pratt 

After another busy year comes to a close for the District, I am pleased to report the Boothbay Harbor Sewer District 
remains financially sound, continues to protect and provide a healthy harbor, and continues to strive to improve services 
to our customers.

This year saw Deryl Kipp re-elected to the Board of Trustees for a three-year term. Deryl now serves as the District 
Chairman, Ted Tedeschi, Jr. serves as District Treasurer, and Jim Stormont serves as District Clerk. 

The District continues to pursue improvements in your sewerage system and protect our region. The next several years 
will be busy. Modest rate increases will be necessary in order to upgrade and maintain the system and continue to meet 
regulatory compliance. These upgrades include planning for pipe re-lining on the west side of Town, inflow and 
infiltration reduction, manhole rehabilitation, treatment plant systems upgrades, and pump station upgrades. This year’s 
major improvements to your system included the following:

Replacement of the aeration equipment in SBR #1, Sealing of the contact tank
Replacement of pumps and controls at the Juniper Point Pump Station
Replacement of the headworks grit system
A remodel of the front office, launching a website, improved online bill pay 
Completion of the Coastal Resiliency Study identifying susceptible infrastructure      

The District completed plans for upgrade of the 1963 Union Street Pump Station and force main. This will be a major 
undertaking as this station serves the entire east side of Boothbay Harbor. The anticipated start is fall of 2017 and be 
completed early spring of 2018. Funding for this Project will come from USDA/Rural Development in the form of a low 
interest loan and grant package. The Mill Cove and Atlantic Avenue pump stations will be the two remaining stations 
from the original 1963 construction period. These two stations will be replaced in the near future.

The District Trustees continue to lead the District through their work ethic, strong leadership style, and “do more with 
less” philosophy. Because of this leadership, the financial position of the District is strong. Credit is given to the careful
management of spending along with consistent and fair implementation of the District's sewer use fees. I am proud to 
lead a strong team of employees that take pride in their work. Without this dedicated team, the District cannot be a 
successful public wastewater system, community resource, and environmental steward. I am grateful to be able to be 
working with them. 

I would like to thank the ratepayers for their continued support of the District. I often have people commenting on the 
District as a well-run organization and community resource. I pledge to continue to work on the behalf of all the District 
customers and I welcome your constructive criticism in order to improve the efficiency of District operations, keep our 
environment healthy, and enjoy and maintain our quality of life here in the Boothbay Region. 

Respectfully submitted,

Chris Higgins
Superintendent
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Public Works

Public works crew from left: Clyde Burnham, Bruce Fabiano, Aaron Durgan, Christopher Leeman, 
and Nicholas Livingston

2016 was a good year for the Public Works Department; we mainly had good weather conditions throughout the 
year.  It made it easy to stay productive.  As always the good weather brought a lot of tourist activity to the area, 
which kept my crew and I quite busy.

In the spring we cleaned up all the winter sand and all the plow and wing damage from the winter before.  Next we 
moved on to cleaning up Barrett’s Park and the Whale Park for the summer months to come.  From there we began 
work on the Footbridge Enhancement Project, which meant taking down the old railing on the east side of the Foot-
bridge so that it could be replaced with a granite post, maple railing fence and removing the old asphalt footpath so 
we could have an independent contractor pour a new stamped concrete footpath.

Paving Howard Street and the adjacent parking lots, as well as Mckown Street, Boothbay House Hill and the By-
Way commenced shortly after the prep work was done on the footbridge.  After we paved the town roads Maine De-
partment of Transportation proceeded to pave the state roads in town, Route 27, Atlantic Avenue, Union Street, 
Lakeside Drive and Mckown Point.  After all the paving was completed we had to lay out all the crosswalks and 
parking stalls to be repainted before the heavy tourist season arrived.

In the fall the Oak Street high sidewalk was upgraded to poured concrete with a new galvanized railing and the leaf 
clean up in town began.  We also had the first annual Festival of Lights displays in town.  We decorated and hung 
lights up on the town office and the bushes out front, as well as the trees on the library lawn, the railings on the foot-
bridge, and on the bushes and the restrooms in the Whale Park.

We had a mild winter for the most part until the second week of February where we got five storms in a ten day 
stretch.  It made for a busy couple of weeks during after the storms had past.  Removing snow, widening roads and 
opening sidewalks were our highest priorities.

As always I wish to thank the Town Manager for his help and input into our projects.  I would also like to thank the 
Board of Selectmen as well as the citizens of Boothbay Harbor for their continued support of our Department.  Also 
big thanks to my great crew for all the hard work they put in to keep the town running like it should.  They take pride 
in keeping our town a great place for us all.

Respectfully submitted, 

Chris Leeman
Director
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Police Department

2016 has been a revolutionary/groundbreaking year for the police department.

Due to the crippling effects of opiate addiction around the nation, our police department has done several years of     
outreach to people suffering from addiction in our community.  These conversations produced surprising results, many 
people (if not all) were willing to discuss their problems and were willing to discuss treatment or options for help.
Although we continue enforcement of drug crimes and crimes surrounding the problem, we have added our outreach to 
all aspects of police work.  Officers are trained to look for “root causes” behind crime and variant behavior through  
interviews and discussion.  In addition, officers are trained to “reach out” to those in the community that we hear may 
need help with substance abuse.  

In total in 2016 we had over 70 people agree to receive some form of help – this included; connection with health     
insurance, doctors, treatment providers, rehabilitation, therapy, connections for work, housing, YMCA memberships, 
assistance from Lincoln County Dental for dental needs, and pro-actively reconnecting people with family and clean 
friends etc..

We would like to thank Lincoln Health and many local Doctors, Therapists and providers, Midcoast Hospital and their 
addiction recovery program, Pen Bay Hospital, Lincoln County Dental, Operation Hope in Scarborough, our local 
friends in AA, the Boothbay Region YMCA, many local employers, and many other people who do not wish to be 
named, but have been so helpful on this journey.  Our goal is to assist people in leading healthy productive lives.  We 
have seen amazing transformations and count ourselves lucky to be a part of it.  I would also like to thank the patrol 
officers for being so accepting and supportive of this approach.

Midway through 2016 an extremely generous group of individuals came together and decided to assist our pro-active 
approach to addiction.  Through generous funding the Boothbay Region Community Resources Council was able to 
obtain a new position of “Addiction Outreach Coordinator”.  Holly Stover filled this role and has worked side by side 
with our agency and other Lincoln County Law Enforcement to assist people on our peninsula who are battling this  
issue.  Holly has been an enormous resource, she puts her heart and soul into the position, many times having           
conversations with the police well into her off – hours.  This has revolutionized our approach and the help was very 
much needed.

The police department received The Chamber of Commerce Community Service Award this past summer due to our 
community outreach and charitable contributions.  It is very much appreciated!  In addition Officer Larry Brown      
received the “Character Development Award” from the YMCA.

BHPD 15 year veteran Administrative Assistant Maureen Smith received the Special Olympics “Unsung Hero Award” 
for her tireless work over many years on behalf of this excellent organization.  Maureen is well known for the          
dedication she has shown to many charitable pursuits.  We are extremely proud of her efforts (and her ability to put up 
with all of us for so many years!)

We continued our long standing trend of coming in well under budget, despite some unforeseen temporary manpower 
shortages during summer and early fall months. 

Full time Officers:  
Chief Robert Hasch
Sergeant Patrick Higgins 
Patrolman Scott Mercier 
Patrolman Larry Brown 
Patrolman Tom Chryplewicz
Patrolman Devin Polizzotti
Patrolman Doug Snyder
Administrative Assistant:  Maureen Smith
Reserve Officers:  Officer Jared Mitkus, Officer Nicholas Upham, Officer John Braley
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Police Department (cont.)
Due to space constraints this is only a partial list of all numbers/investigations:

640 motor vehicle stops with 49 citations issued
177 burglary alarms were received and 4 hold-up alarms
100 community policing calls
92 motor vehicle accidents reported 
35 operating under the influence arrests
42 theft/forgery/fraud investigations and 3 burglary investigations - our burglary investigations have                     
dramatically dropped in the past two years
3 stolen vehicle complaints - all recovered.  We recovered a total $93,528 of stolen goods, material, money 
and motor vehicles
1 robbery investigation involving a firearm - resulting in two arrests
121 calls reporting suspicious activity
24 complaints of trespassing and 16 complaints of unwanted subjects
3 sex offense investigations with 1 gross sexual assault arrest 
18 cases of juvenile problems and 2 cases of child abuse
9 assault investigations (adults and juveniles, does not include domestic assault), 1 aggravated assault and 1 
assault on a police officer
28 domestic disturbance investigations 10 domestic assault arrests
28 drug investigations and 13 drug abuse violations (adult and juvenile)
12 calls for disorderly conduct with 3 disorderly conduct charges 
6 violation of bail and violation of probation cases
15 liquor law investigations/warnings and violations
9 cases of threatening with 2 arrests
9 subjects threatening suicide, 5 calls of mental instability 
16 complaints of vandalism and criminal mischief
92 welfare checks and 5 missing persons cases (all located)
17 reports of fighting
43 calls reporting loud noise

My thanks to the Selectmen, Town Manager, and the citizens of Boothbay Harbor and surrounding communities for their 
help and support throughout the year.

Respectfully Submitted,

Robert Hasch

Left to right: Chief Robert Hasch, John Braley, Larry Brown, Doug Snyder, Maureen Smith, 
Devin Polizzotti, Scott Mercier, Tom Chryplewicz, Sergeant Patrick Higgins.  Missing from   
photo Part time Officers Nick Upham and Jared Mitkus
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Boothbay Region Water District

Front row left to right: Shawn Simmons, Clarence Campbell, Jon Ziegra, Ruth 
Watts, John Orne.  Back left to right: Dale Harmon, Trevor Morin, Mike Hills,   
Weston Alley, Taylor Timberlake.

2016 was a very successful year for the Boothbay Region Water District.  The capital improvement focus of the 
district was to complete a very much needed fire protection framework in the town of Southport as well as delivering 
safe and healthy water to the staff and students at the Southport Central School   To this end district staff completed 
an 1800 ft. water main looping project along Cape Newagen Road under a grant/loan package provided to the district 
by the Maine Department of Health and Human Services which, now completed, provides a redundant water supply 
to Southport. District staff then completed the Southport Central School System Consolidation Project, funded in 
large part by a grant from the Maine Drinking Water Program, extending an additional 1,400 ft. of public fire 
protection to Southport Village as well as tying in the Southport Central School into the district’s distribution system.  
Additionally the district completed the following:

Purchased 68 acres of critical watershed property under a grant from the Natural Resources Council of Maine;
Completed numerous watershed protection projects along Adams Pond in Boothbay, funded in part with grant 
money from the Maine Department of Health and Human Services as well as the Maine Department of 
Environmental Protection;
Began serious work with the town of Boothbay for the protection of the regions water supply;
Made substantial upgrades to the Adams Pond Treatment Plant to enhance safety of staff and adding public health 
safeguards to the treatment process;
Upgraded over 500 water meters system wide;
Installed 3,000 feet of new seasonal water main, adding over 40 new customers.

In July the board of trustees dedicated the Harry L. Pinkham Standpipe in honor of long-tenured trustee Harry 
Pinkham, who in 2015 entered his fifty-third year of service and the newly constructed Thompson Family Standpipe 
in Southport in honor of the Thompson Family who dedicated several lifetimes to developing the former Southport 
Water System.   
In February the town of Southport re-elected Gerald “Gerry” Gamage trustee, while the voters of Boothbay re-elected 
Jon Lewis and Boothbay Harbor re-elected the senior trustee, Harry L. Pinkham to yet another 3-year term.  As of the 
first meeting of the 2015/2016 board, Trustee Pinkham (Boothbay Harbor) was elected Chairman, Trustee Gamage 
(Southport) was elected to serve as Vice-Chairman, Jon Lewis (Boothbay) was named Treasurer and Trustee Walter 
“Wally” Reed III accepted  the position of Clerk. Joining the officers on the board were Trustee Ken Marston (At-
Large), Smith Climo (Southport) and Chris Higgins (Boothbay). 
Looking ahead to 2017, district objectives include:

A break from capital improvement projects with an eye towards building up cash reserves to resume the district’s 
capital improvement program in 2018;
Initiate Phase III of the year-round water meter replacement project; and a  
Continued emphasis on leak detection, equipment maintenance and unequaled performance (i.e. value to rate-
payers). 

The Boothbay Region Water District, Board of Trustees meet the 2nd & 4th Tuesday of every month at 6:00 p.m. 
during daylight savings time and 7:00 p.m. during standard time at the district administrative office located at 184 
Adams Pond Road, Boothbay Maine.  The trustees value the publics’ opinion and encourage the public to attend.  For 
further information concerning projects, minutes and other pertinent information concerning the operation of the 
district, the public is invited to access the district’s web page at www.bbrwd.org.  

Respectfully submitted,

Jonathan E. Ziegra,
Manager
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Boothbay Harbor Fire Department

Front Row left to right: Peter Sullivan, Chief Nick Upham, Glenn Tilton. Back Row left to right: Arthur 
Richardson, Jim Powers, Aaron Durgan, Evan Hepburn, Tom Caron, Jesse Peters, John Hepburn.  Missing 
from photo: Matt Sledge, Nick Livingston and Adam Fontenault.  

Over the past year the Fire Department has made great strides in getting active members into the department and 
trained on the new standards of firefighting. I am pleased to say all of our members have attended or are attending 
Basic Fire School, which is put on by the Lincoln County Fire Academy. This course is a 76 hour break down of 
the Firefighter 1 course and gives members the minimum requirements needed to be proactive and remain safe 
while on a fire scene.

While there are no major fires to report in Boothbay Harbor it is with regret I say the towns had to face a hard time 
with a fatal fire in Boothbay. It was a difficult time for all involved, and a lot was learned with information brought 
back to the table to help continuously improve the way we do our jobs. 

The department was asked by several businesses this fall if we could assist them with hanging Christmas lights on 
their buildings to help beautify the town for the Festival of Lights event. It was a learning process for us all,        
however in the end the town glowed brightly with lights on every corner you went down. By hanging these lights 
the department was able to use it as a training evolution to conduct size ups on the buildings and the use of ladders 
on these buildings. Thank you to all the business for taking the time to light your buildings and making our first 
Festival of Lights a good one.

The fire departments throughout the Boothbay Region have been through several training evolutions together   
continuing our mutual aid team work in order to serve our communities best in any call that we are tasked with.

Respectfully submitted,

Nicholas Upham
Fire Chief
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Boothbay-Boothbay Harbor Cemetery District

January 1, 2016—Cash on Hand $1,678.15
Received:

Interest & Dividends $  6,267.38

Sale of Lots $  7,350.00

Town of Boothbay Harbor Appropriation $14,000.00

Town of Boothbay Appropriation $18,000.00

E.S. Dunton Trust $  5,713.35

Misc. Interest $     123.78

Transfer from Lot Sales $  5,000.00

Transfer from E.S. Dunton Trust $10,000.00

Transfer from Gamage Trust $  5,100.00

$71,554.51

Total Received $73,232.66

Paid:

Contracted Services $28,800.00

Maintenance $  4,505.95

Supplies $     130.63

Insurance $     820.00

Cemetery Association Dues $       25.00

Audit $  2,400.00

Paving & Maintenance (Ocean View) $12,625.00

Rebuild Grave (Green Landing) $     453.88

Res. For changing entrance (Evergreen) $  5,000.00

$54,760.46

Total Expenses $54,760.46

To Reserve Accounts:

Sale of Lots $  7,350.00

E.S. Dunton Reserve $  5,713.35

Misc. Interest $     123.78

$13,187.13

Total Reserve $13,187.13

Cash on Hand December 31, 2016

Checking Account $5,285.07

$ 73,232.66
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Harbor Master

Nicholas Upham Harbor Master

It was a busy start right out of the gate on the water this summer.  With fuel prices being lower than they had been in   
several years people who had not used their boats in recent years took them out on the water again.  This resulted in 
several break-downs and people needing to be towed into shore. When preparing your boat for the summer months it 
is best to have a mechanic take a look at the systems to make sure they are in good operational order before you 
cruise. 

One of the larger incidents occurred in July when a boat operator became disoriented in the fog and dark which   
resulted in the boat striking the shore injuring several people. Speed and alcohol played a factor in the incident. I 
would like to remind everyone to please keep safe boating in mind and not to consume alcohol and operate a boat. 
All Fire, Ambulance and Police Departments alongside Coast Guard and Marine Patrol personnel worked together  
wonderfully as a team to get the boaters to safety and to get the medical attention they needed.

During the summer we had 16 water rescues involving kayaks and boats running aground on the ledges in the area. 
Another issue which continues to arise is dinghies and kayaks coming up adrift or missing. You can get a waterproof 
sticker which you can write your information on and stick it somewhere on your boat from the Harbor Master. That 
way in the event you do lose your dingy and we locate it we will be able to get it back to you in a timely fashion. It 
also aids the Coast Guard and Marine Patrol in the event somebody finds it adrift. If there is any type of boat, kayak, 
and canoe found drifting with nobody in it, we must act as if that person has fallen overboard and start a search. A 
lot of resources are used when these searches are initiated and with these tags it will make contacting the owner 
much faster and ensure his or her safety. 

I look forward to seeing you out on the water again this summer. Be sure to check the expiration dates on your flares 
and replace them if needed, as well as any other safety equipment required by the Coast Guard. Let’s make this  
summer a safe one.

Respectfully submitted,

Nicholas Upham
Harbor Master
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Emergency Management Agency

Clarence Campbell EMA Regional Director

WHAT IS EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT?
Emergency Management is a community-wide effort to incorporate all available resources to mitigate,  prepare 
for, respond to, and recover from all emergencies and disasters.

Mission: To protect the lives and property of the citizens and visitors of The Boothbay Region ensuring mitigation of, 
preparation for, response to, and recovery from, the effects of natural and man-made disasters, consistent with the 
resources provided.

I would like to take this opportunity to thank the men and women of all of the emergency services and also the ladies 
auxiliaries for their dedication, and to their families for their patience and understanding while they are away from 
home helping others, and during the many hours of training they are required to do.

I would also like to thank Mike Ciccarelli and Larry Omland as they are the Assistant Directors from Southport and 
Boothbay Harbor respectfully, you both make this job a lot easier.

It has been a quiet year as far as natural disasters, although the snow storm in February reminded me of days gone 
past.

As in any emergency and all year long, look out for your neighbors, especially the elderly whom live alone.

Be safe.  

Respectfully submitted,

Clarence  Campbell
Boothbay Region EMA Director

Larry Omland EMA Assistant Regional DirectorMike Ciccarelli EMA Assistant Regional Director
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WILLIAM H. BREWER 
Certified Public Accountant 

858 Washington Street 
P.O. Box 306 

Bath, Maine 04530 
------------ 

(207) 443-9759 
(207) 563-5495 

 
 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT 
 
 

Board of Selectmen 
Town of Boothbay Harbor 
11 Howard Street 
Boothbay Harbor, Maine  04538 
 
 
       We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, and each major fund of the Town of Boothbay Harbor, as of and for the years ended June 30, 2016 
and 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Town’s basic 
financial statements as listed in the Table of Contents.   
 
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements 
 
       Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
 
Auditor’s Responsibility 
 
       Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit.  We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.  Those 
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements are free from material misstatement. 
 
       An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements.  The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the 
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.  In making those risk 
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the 
purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.  Accordingly, we express 
no such opinion.  An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the 
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall 
presentation of the financial statements. 
 
       We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 
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Opinions 
 
       In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, and each major fund of 
the Town of Boothbay Harbor as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the respective changes in financial 
position, and where applicable, cash flows thereof for the years then ended in accordance with accounting 
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 
 
Other Matters 
 
Required Supplementary Information 
 
       Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the 
management’s discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information be presented to supplement 
the basic financial statements.  Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is 
required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of 
financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or 
historical context.  We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of 
inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for 
consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other 
knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.  We do not express an opinion or 
provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient 
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 
 
Other Information 
 
       Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that 
collectively comprise the Town of Boothbay Harbor’s basic financial statements.  The introductory section 
and the combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are presented for purposes of 
additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. 
 
       The combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are the responsibility of management 
and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
basic financial statements.  Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the 
audit of the basic financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and 
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the 
basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.  In our opinion, the 
combining and individual nonmajor fund financial statements are fairly stated, in all material respects, in 
relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 
 
       The introductory and statistical sections have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in 
the audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on them. 
 
 
September 30, 2016 
 
Bath, Maine 
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR, MAINE 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

June 30, 2016 
 
The following is a discussion and analysis of the Town of Boothbay Harbor’s financial activities and performance for 
the fiscal year ending June 30, 2016.  
 
FINANCIAL AND DISCUSSION HIGHLIGHTS 
 

 The Town's net position increased by $360,962.18 (Exhibit B). 
 General fund actual expenditures exceeded revenues by $402,040.58 (Exhibit F).   
 In business-type activities (i.e. Fish Pier Enterprise Fund), revenues increased by 4.01% from the previous 

year from $45,094.32 to $46,901.21.  Operating expenses, which includes depreciation, increased by 
$4,526.87 resulting in an operational loss of $1,748.77 for the Fish Pier Enterprise Fund. 

 Governmental revenues decreased by $52,426.28 from the previous year due to a decrease in general 
government collections.   

 Mil rate of 11.2 per thousand is a 0.03 per thousand increase from last year.  Assessed value of 
$600,203,720.00 was listed as of April 1, 2015.   

 
THIS REPORT 
 
There are two basic financial statements: government-wide financial statements and fund financial statements.  
Government-wide statements present an overview of the overall government, measuring and reporting all of its assets, 
liabilities, expenses, and net gains and losses.  It excludes fiduciary (or trust) fund types, and focuses on governmental 
and business-type activities.  The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources 
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues are recorded when they are earned and expenses 
are recorded when a liability is incurred.  Property taxes are recognized as revenues and posted in the year in which 
they are levied.  Grants are recognized as revenue as soon as the eligibility requirements have been met.  Capital 
assets and long-term debt are recognized as assets and liabilities in the entity-wide financial statements. 
 
Exhibits A and B (i.e. Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities) are examples of government-wide 
financial statements.  They report information on the change in net position of non-fiduciary activities of the Town as 
a whole, and demonstrate the degree to which expenses are offset by program revenues.  Program revenues are 
derived directly from the program itself - they are charges to customers for services, and include any specific 
operating grant and contribution to the Town.  The equity section of Exhibit A shows the amounts net invested in 
capital assets, as well as restricted and unrestricted.  Assigned net position is restricted by creditors or imposed by 
law, whereas, unassigned net position is the residual amounts leftover.     

 
Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement focus as well 
as the modified accrual basis of accounting.  The fund financial statements start with Exhibit E.  Revenues are 
recognized as soon as they become available and measurable.  Revenues susceptible to accrual are property taxes, 
interest, and charges for service.  They show greater financial detail than the government-wide statements, and tell us 
how the Town’s governmental activities and services were financed during the year as well as what remains for future 
spending.  Capital assets and long-term debt are not reported in the fund financial statements and fund balances are 
reported as either reserved or unreserved.  The remaining statements (i.e., Exhibit G and H) provide financial 
information about the Town’s business-type activities.  The Fish Pier account is the Town’s only proprietary fund.  
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR, MAINE 
Management's Discussion and Analysis, Continued 

 
THE TOWN AS A WHOLE 
  
Analysis of the Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities 
 
Our analysis of the Town as a whole begins with Exhibits A and B - the Statement of Net Position and Statement of 
Activities.  Think of the Town as being divided into two kinds of activities: governmental activities and business-type 
activities.  Governmental activities, which include basic services such as police, fire, public works, and general 
administration, are funded by taxes, intergovernmental funds, and miscellaneous revenues, while business-type 
activities are supported largely by user charges and fees to help cover the cost of repairs and maintenances and 
expansion.  The Town’s only business-type activity is the Fish Pier. 
 
The Town's total net position (or difference between total assets and liabilities of all governmental and business-type 
activities) for the period ending June 30, 2016 was $5,144,948.28.  In contrast, the total net position for the prior 
period was $4,785,734.87.  The difference between the two periods is $359,213.41.  Similarly, the Town’s Fish Pier 
net position for the same period ending June 30, 2016 was $806,756.41, while the beginning assets for the same 
period were $808,505.18, an increase of $1,748.77.  In both cases, the Town’s equity position (or net worth) has 
changed moderately from the previous year.  Management will monitor for any variance in accounting to ensure 
continued compliance and stewardship responsibility. 
 
The Town’s total position, which includes anything that the Town owns of value, is $5,951,704.69 compared to 
$5,594,240.05 in 2015.  This includes all cash, taxes receivable and liens, internal balances, and net capital assets for 
both governmental and business-type activities.  Internal balances represent the balances owed between the 
governmental and business-type activities.  The Town’s total liabilities, which include all accounts payable, accrued 
expenses and interest, and long-term liabilities are $110,927.12, of which $69,911.98 of the long-term liabilities is due 
within one year  (Exhibits A and B). 
  
 
THE TOWN’S MOST SIGNIFICANT FUND: THE GENERAL FUND 
 
Analysis of Fund Financial Statements 
 
Our analysis of the Town’s major funds begins with Exhibit F (or the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and 
Changes in Fund Balances).  The fund financial statements provide detailed information on the flow and use of 
financial resources:  they are the Town’s most significant funds, with the general fund being the most important fund.  
It accounts for all resources not otherwise devoted to specific activities, and it finances most of our basic local 
government functions, such as general administration and police.  The Town uses two kinds of funds - governmental 
and proprietary - with different accounting approaches. 
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR, MAINE 
Management's Discussion and Analysis, Continued 

 
Governmental funds:  The general fund is the general operating fund of the Town.  All general tax revenues and other 
receipts that are not allocated by law are accounted for in this fund.  Governmental funds use the modified accrual 
accounting method, and are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely on fees and charges for 
support.  Revenues are recognized when they become available and measurable.  Exhibit F provides a detailed short-
term view of the Town's general government operations and the basic services it provides.   
 
The relationship (or differences) between governmental activities and how that information is reported in the 
Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities is discussed in Exhibits A & B.  
 
Proprietary funds: Proprietary fund financial statements include a statement of net assets (or a balance sheet), a 
statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position (or fund equity) and a statement of cash flow.  The 
balance sheet presents investments in net assets and unrestricted net position. The Fish Pier operation is reported as an 
enterprise fund, because it is supported largely by user fees and charges to help it cover the cost of repairs and 
maintenance.  It runs on a fully self-supporting, independent basis, utilizing private-sector standards of accounting and 
financial reporting.  Reporting for proprietary funds requires a cash flow statement (Exhibit H), which displays 
receipts and disbursements of cash.  Recognition of all expenses is required for proprietary funds (Exhibit G) 
accounting for capital assets and their depreciation.    

 
For the year ending 2016, governmental revenues increased by $236,436.74 from the previous year.  Governmental 
expenditures decreased $357,128.72 for the same period.  Expenditures exceeded revenues by $402,040.58.  The fund 
balance of the governmental funds is $2,513,648.44 ($2,085,931.51 for general fund, $424,018.41 for capital projects, 
and $3,698.52 for the shellfish account).  The undesignated fund balance of the general fund of $2,074,341.01 is 
above the fund balance requirement established in May of 2004, which requires that the fund balance levels not be 
less than 8% of the general fund expenditures of that fiscal year.   
 
The cost of all general fund expenditures for 2016 was $7,190,510.97 compared to $7,572,238.28 last year.  The total 
amount that our taxpayers financed for these activities through property taxes was $6,766,695.68 in comparison to 
$6,524,122.19 in 2015. The tax collection rate of 98.53% was an increase over last year’s rate of 96.02%.  The 
amount of uncollected taxes for the year ending 2016 was $91,089.81 compared to the previous year of $187,448.87. 
The Town established the dates and installments that taxes were due and payable.  The rate of interest was set at 7%, 
the same as last year’s rate. 
 
Business-Type Activities 
 
The Fish Pier revenues for the year ending 2016 were $46,901.21 (Exhibit G), with operating expenses and 
depreciation of $48,649.98 for an operational loss of $1,748.77.  In contrast, revenues for the previous year were 
$45,094.32 with operating expenses and depreciation of $44,123.11 for an operational loss of $971.21.  Net Position 
at the beginning of the year was $808,505.18.  Net position at the end of the year was $806,756.41. 
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR, MAINE 
Management's Discussion and Analysis, Continued 

 
GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY DISCUSSION 
 
A budget is adopted for the General Fund only and not the Fish Pier, which is the Town’s business-type activity.  The 
budget is adopted on a basis consistent with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America 
(GAAP).  Once adopted by the legislative body (or the Town Meeting), the level of control begins with the Town 
Meeting Warrant, in which expenditures may not exceed appropriations.  The Town authorized the municipal officers 
to carry forward any unexpended account balance, provided that the account carried forward is used for the same 
purpose and to fund any expenditure exceeding budget from undesignated fund balance.  If the undesignated fund 
balance of the general fund exceeds 8% for that fiscal year, the municipal officials may use the excess over 8% to 
reduce the tax commitment for the ensuing year.  The municipal officials may also make emergency expenditures 
from the undesignated fund balance to meet an essential need to protect the public health, safety, or welfare. The 
expenditure for that essential need must be described in an agenda item that includes a precise statement of need and 
amount of funds required.  Excluding normal professional services, contracts for purchases, supplies and capital 
improvements that are estimated to exceed $5,000 in any fiscal year requires a formal written sealed bid process.  The 
bid awards must be approved by municipal officers, who shall award to the lowest bidder, unless an award to another 
bidder is deemed by the municipal officers to be in the best interest of the Town. 
 
For the year ending 2016, revenue exceeded expenditures by $357,570.98 (Schedule A-1) and actual revenues 
exceeded budgeted revenues by $91,686.23.  The accounts exceeding their budgets are listed in Note G. 
 
 
CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 
 
Capital Assets 
 
The Finance Officer maintains a schedule of assets for GASB Statement No. 34.  New property, buildings, or 
improvements other than furniture and equipment are maintained on this capital asset report.  The Town uses the 
depreciation schedule as defined by GASB Statement No. 34 for its reporting. 
 
Capital assets are reported in the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide 
financial statements.  As of June 30, 2016 the Town had $6,909,094.43 in governmental capital assets.  
 
Debt 
 
The Town’s long-term liability for the year ended June 30, 2016 was $574,859.00 in governmental activities and 
$121,485.54 in business-type activities.  Long-term debt in governmental activities included notes on the Fire Truck, 
and a Refinance Note (Note H).  The total notes payable for both governmental and business-type activities were 
$696,344.54 of which $71,600.92 was due within one year. 

 
The State limits the amount of general obligation debt that towns can issue to 3% of the assessed value of all taxable 
property.  The Town’s outstanding general obligation debt is significantly below this $18.01 million state imposed 
limit. 
 
Other obligations include $37,072.60 of accrued compensated absences (i.e. unused vacation pay and sick leave) 
reported on Exhibit A. 
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR, MAINE 
Management's Discussion and Analysis, Continued 

 
CONCLUSION TO MD&A REPORT 
 
The Town of Boothbay Harbor finances remain sound and our tax rate continues to be lower than it was in 2008.  
Municipal funds are now being invested per the Towns’ investment policies.  Job descriptions and the personnel 
manual were updated.  Considerable progress was made on designing, permitting and financing for new basketball 
court and pickle ball court at Sherman field. The Joint Economic Development Committee has made progress in 
identifying economic growth opportunities. The excellent working relationship between Boothbay and Boothbay 
Harbor has returned.  A new phone system was installed at the Town office. The enhancements of the approaches to 
the footbridge are largely completed.  New way finding signs in the downtown have been received very positively. 
Lastly, capital improvements continue, maintenance of municipal infrastructure continues and the municipality is in 
good shape. Thank you to the Budget Committee and Board of Selectmen for their continuing efforts in reviewing and 
presenting a well thought out and practical budget at our town meeting again this year.  
 
CONTACTING THE TOWN’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 
 
This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, and creditors with a general overview 
of the Town’s finances and to show the Town’s accountability for the money it receives. If you have questions about 
this report or need additional financial information, contact Julia Latter, Finance Officer, at The Town of Boothbay 
Harbor, 11 Howard Street, Boothbay Harbor, Maine  04538. 
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GOVERNMENTAL BUSINESS-TYPE 2016 2015
ACTIVITIES ACTIVITIES TOTALS TOTALS

CURRENT ASSETS:
       Cash (Note B) 2,128,837.89$    -$                   2,128,837.89$    2,140,726.77$    
       Accounts Receivable 9,909.63             9,909.63             11,150.00           
       Taxes Receivable (Schedule A-8) 10,639.04           10,639.04           124,860.10         
       Tax Liens (Schedule A-9) 125,220.42         125,220.42         62,588.77           
       Due From Other Funds 86,473.56           86,473.56           110,291.09         
       Prepaid Expenses 18,914.00           18,914.00           23,175.40           
       Investments (Note F) 407,943.16         407,943.16         
              Total Current Assets 2,701,464.14$    86,473.56$         2,787,937.70$    2,472,792.13$    

PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT (NOTE G):
       Land 1,526,401.00$    249,832.00$       1,776,233.00$    1,776,233.00$    
       Buildings 2,129,983.00      360,653.00         2,490,636.00      2,490,636.00      
       Improvements 992,968.48         601,376.00         1,594,344.48      1,421,719.03      
       Vehicles 1,458,257.95      1,458,257.95      1,458,257.95      
       Equipment 801,484.00         801,484.00         779,855.00         

              Total Property, Plant, and Equipment 6,909,094.43$    1,211,861.00$    8,120,955.43$    7,926,700.98$    
       Less:  Accumulated Depreciation (3,413,941.00)    (368,645.00)       (3,782,586.00)    3,544,369.00      
              Net Property, Plant, and Equipment 3,495,153.43$    843,216.00$       4,338,369.43$    4,382,331.98$    

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
       Related to Pension 149,342.68$       -$                   149,342.68$       54,314.00$         

                            Total Assets and Deferred Outflows 6,345,960.25$    929,689.56$       7,275,649.81$    6,909,438.11$    

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
       Notes Payable (Note I) 62,903.00$         8,697.92$           71,600.92$         69,911.98           
       Accounts Payable - Trade 68.18                  68.18                  1,124.95             
       Accrued Wages (Note J) 37,072.60           37,072.60           40,415.14           
       Deferred Tax Revenue (Note O) 10,214.70           10,214.70           8,744.77             
       Accrued Interest 6,600.93             1,447.61             8,048.54             9,018.48             
       Due To Other Funds 86,473.56           86,473.56           110,291.09         
              Total Current Liabilities 203,332.97$       10,145.53$         213,478.50$       239,506.41$       

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES:
       Pension Liability 271,049.00$       -$                   271,049.00$       155,983.00$       
       Notes Payable - Net of Current Portion (Note I) 511,956.00         112,787.62         624,743.62         695,464.65         
              Total Long-Term Liabilities 783,005.00$       112,787.62$       895,792.62$       851,447.65$       
                     Total Liabilities 986,337.97$       122,933.15$       1,109,271.12$    1,090,954.06$    

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES:
       Related to Pension 214,674.00$       -$                   214,674.00$       224,244.00$       

NET POSITION:
       Net Invested in Capital Assets 2,920,294.43$    721,730.46$       3,642,024.89$    3,616,955.35$    
       Restricted for:
              Capital Projects 424,018.41         424,018.41         379,315.28         
              Other Purposes 15,289.02           15,289.02           
       Unrestricted 1,785,346.42      85,025.95           1,870,372.37      1,597,969.42      
                     Total Net Position 5,144,948.28$    806,756.41$       5,951,704.69$    5,594,240.05$    

                            Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows, and Net Position 6,345,960.25$    929,689.56$       7,275,649.81$    6,909,438.11$    
                                                                    

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements Page 10

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS, AND NET POSITION

TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION

JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

Exhibit A
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCES

TO NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

Exhibit C

2016 2015
GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCES:
       Restricted for:
              Capital Projects 424,018.41$         379,315.28$         
              Other Purposes (Schedule A-4) 11,590.50             
       Unrestricted (Schedule A-3) 2,074,341.01        1,728,360.53        
       Special Revenue 3,698.52               3,932.05               

Total Governmental Fund Balances 2,513,648.44$      2,111,607.86$      

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
   Statements of Net Position are different because:

   Capital assets used in governmental activities are not
       financial resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. 3,495,153.43        3,549,061.98        

   Deferred outflows are deferred as expense in the fund
       financial statements and in the government-wide financial
       statements as expense in the year following the year paid. 149,342.68           54,314.00             

   Notes and leases payable are not due and payable in the current
       period and therefore are not reported in the funds. (574,859.00)         (635,791.01)         

   Compensated absences are accrued when earned, not
       when paid and are reported in the funds. (37,072.60)           (40,415.14)           

   Accrued interest expense for notes payable
       are not reported in the funds. (6,600.93)             (7,480.24)             

   Pension liability is not due and payable in the current
       period and therefore is not reported in the funds. (271,049.00)         (155,983.00)         

   Property taxes not collected within sixty days after year end are deferred
       as revenue in the fund financial statements.  In the government-wide
       financial statements the revenue is income in the year assessed. 91,059.26             134,664.42           

   Deferred inflows are deferred revenues related to pension expenses
       that are amortized in the government-wide financial statements. (214,674.00)         (224,244.00)         

Net Position of Governmental Activities (Exhibit A) 5,144,948.28$      4,785,734.87$      

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements Page 12
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Exhibit D

2016 2015

Net Changes in Fund Balances - Total Governmental Funds (Exhibit F) 402,040.58$         (191,524.88)$       

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
   Statements of Activities are different because:

   Governmental Funds report capital outlays as expenditures.
       However, in the Statements of Activities, the cost of those
       assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as
       depreciation expense.  This is the amount by which capital outlays 
       exceeds depreciation (depreciation exceeds capital outlays). (53,908.55)           200,186.00           

   Repayment of loan and lease principal is an expenditure in the
       governmental funds, but the repayment reduces
       liabilities in the Statements of Net Position. 60,932.01             70,317.50             

   The sale of assets is recorded as revenue in the governmental funds, but
       in the Statements of Activities it is reduced by the net book value of 
       the assets sold. (137,898.00)         

   The change in accrual for compensated absences is not recorded 
       in the governmental fund statements. 3,342.54               6,353.51               

   The change in accrual for interest is not recorded in the governmental
       fund statements. 879.31                  1,884.58               

   Pension expense is adjusted for changes in earnings contributions
       and contribution subsequent to the measurement date. (10,467.32)           29,524.00             

   Property taxes are deferred in the fund financial statements, but in the
       government-wide financial statements they are recorded as income 
       the year they are assessed. (43,605.16)           (827.46)                

Changes in Net Position of Governmental Activities 359,213.41$         (21,984.75)$         

TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO THE STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
BALANCE SHEETS - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

Exhibit E

SPECIAL
CAPITAL REVENUE 2016 2015

GENERAL PROJECTS SHELLFISH TOTALS TOTALS
ASSETS:
       Cash (Note B) 2,112,762.64$ 16,075.25$      -$                 2,128,837.89$   2,140,726.77$   
       Taxes Receivable (Schedule A-8) 10,639.04        10,639.04          124,860.10        
       Tax Liens (Schedule A-9) 125,220.42      125,220.42        62,588.77          
       Accounts Receivable 9,909.63          9,909.63            11,150.00          
       Investments 407,943.16      407,943.16        
       Due From Other Funds 3,698.52          3,698.52            3,932.05            
       Prepaid Expenses 18,914.00        18,914.00          23,175.40          

                            Total Assets 2,277,445.73$ 424,018.41$    3,698.52$        2,705,162.66$   2,366,433.09$   

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS, AND FUND BALANCE:
       Liabilities:
              Accounts Payable 68.18$             -$                 -$                 68.18$               1,124.95$          
              Due To Other Funds 90,172.08        90,172.08          110,291.09        

                     Total Liabilities 90,240.26$      -$                 -$                 90,240.26$        111,416.04$      

       Deferred Inflows:
              Deferred Tax Revenue (Note D) 101,273.96$    -$                 -$                 101,273.96$      143,409.19$      

       Fund Balance:
              Committed for Capital Projects -$                 424,018.41$    -$                 424,018.41$      379,315.28$      
              Assigned for Other Purposes 11,590.50        11,590.50          
              Unassigned 2,074,341.01   3,698.52          2,078,039.53     1,732,292.58     

                     Total Fund Balance 2,085,931.51$ 424,018.41$    3,698.52$        2,513,648.44$   2,111,607.86$   

                            Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows,
                                   and Fund Balance 2,277,445.73$ 424,018.41$    3,698.52$        2,705,162.66$   2,366,433.09$   

GOVERNMENTAL FUND TYPES

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND

BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

Exhibit F

CAPITAL REVENUE - 2016 2015
GENERAL PROJECTS SHELLFISH TOTALS TOTALS

REVENUES:
       State Revenue Sharing 46,477.53$      -$                 -$                 46,477.53$         42,211.65$         
       Homestead Reimbursement 19,837.00        19,837.00           18,857.76           
       BETE Reimbursement 617.00                
       Property Taxes 6,766,695.68   6,766,695.68      6,518,420.06      
       Excise Tax (Auto and Boat) 418,828.26      418,828.26         405,044.69         
       General Government 307,909.59      4,625.00          312,534.59         338,488.54         
       Health, Welfare, and Recreation 7,484.73          7,397.62          4,490.00          19,372.35           36,060.62           
       Interest and Debt Service 38,196.63        11,968.13        50,164.76           31,080.42           
       Special Assessments 2,640.00          2,640.00             2,640.00             
       Public Safety 5,012.53          5,012.53             11,705.22           
Total Revenues 7,613,081.95$ 23,990.75$      4,490.00$        7,641,562.70$    7,405,125.96$    

EXPENDITURES:
       Education 2,583,672.00$ -$                 -$                 2,583,672.00$    2,547,489.00$    
       General Government 704,740.50      929.15             705,669.65         734,077.41         
       Public Works 621,559.57      13,720.61        635,280.18         798,328.00         
       Public Safety 1,392,193.48   1,392,193.48      1,445,758.74      
       Health, Welfare, and Recreation 695,433.52      15,800.00        4,723.53          715,957.05         679,359.95         
       Bayville/Isle of Springs Assessments 88,026.13        88,026.13           85,588.95           
       Special Assessments - County Tax 935,937.65      935,937.65         908,837.61         
       Special Assessments - Other 49,596.98        49,596.98           50,115.92           
       Debt Service 91,308.63        91,308.63           91,985.63           
       Capital Budget 28,042.51        13,837.86        41,880.37           255,109.63         
Total Expenditures 7,190,510.97$ 44,287.62$      4,723.53$        7,239,522.12$    7,596,650.84$    
Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 422,570.98$    (20,296.87)$     (233.53)$          402,040.58$       (191,524.88)$     

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
       Operating Transfers - In -$                 65,000.00$      -$                 65,000.00$         100,751.97$       
       Operating Transfers - Out (65,000.00)       (65,000.00)         (100,751.97)       
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (65,000.00)$     65,000.00$      -$                 -$                   -$                   
Excess of Revenues and Other Sources Over
     (Under) Expenditures and Other Uses 357,570.98$    44,703.13$      (233.53)$          402,040.58$       (191,524.88)$     
Fund Balance, July 1 1,728,360.53   379,315.28      3,932.05          2,111,607.86      2,303,132.74      
Fund Balance, June 30 2,085,931.51$ 424,018.41$    3,698.52$        2,513,648.44$    2,111,607.86$    

SPECIAL
  GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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           Exhibit G

2016 2015
REVENUES:
       Rental Income 46,901.21$           45,094.32$           

EXPENDITURES:
       Interest Expense 6,598.38$             6,722.25$             
       Depreciation Expense 31,854.00             27,419.00             
       Licenses and Service Agreements 1,800.74               1,993.74               
       Repairs and Maintenance 6,245.90               4,030.55               
       Miscellaneous 2,150.96               3,957.57               

Total Expenditures 48,649.98$           44,123.11$           
Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (1,748.77)$           971.21$                
Net Position, July 1 808,505.18           807,533.97           
Net Position, June 30 806,756.41$         808,505.18$         

          Exhibit H 

2016 2015
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
       Receipts from Customers and Users 46,901.21$           45,094.32$           
       Payments to Suppliers (10,197.60)           (9,981.86)              

                     Cash Flows Provided by Operating Activities 36,703.61$           35,112.46$           

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
       Interest Payments on Long-Term Debt (6,689.01)$           (7,078.12)$           
       Principal Payments on Long-Term Debt (8,100.08)              (7,710.97)              
       Funds Held in General Fund 19,885.48             (20,323.37)           
       Capital Improvements (41,800.00)           
                    
                    Cash Flows Used in Capital and Related Financing Activities (36,703.61)$         (35,112.46)$         

                           Change in Cash -$                      -$                      
                           Cash Balance, July 1
                           Cash Balance, June 30 -$                      -$                      

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUND - FISH PIER
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 AND 2015

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
PROPRIETARY FUND - FISH PIER

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 
 
 
NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES: 
 
       The accounting policies of the Town of Boothbay Harbor conform to generally accepted accounting 
principles as applicable to governmental units. 
 

1.  Financial Reporting Entity 
 
                     The Town of Boothbay Harbor was incorporated in 1764.  The Town operates under a town 
              meeting form of government.  Major services provided by the Town are public safety, public 
              works, administrative services, and code enforcement. 
 
                     In evaluating the Town of Boothbay Harbor as a reporting entity, management has addressed 
              all potential component units.  The primary criteria for including a component reporting 
              entity are the exercise of financial accountability by the Town of Boothbay Harbor’s municipal 
              officials. 
 
        The Town’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles 
 generally accepted in the United States of America.  The Governmental Accounting Standards  
 Board (GASB) is responsible for establishing Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) 

for state and local governments through its pronouncements (Statements and Interpretations). 
Governments are also required to follow the pronouncements of the Financial Accounting 
Standards Board (FASB) issued through November 30, 1989 (when applicable) that do not conflict 
with or contradict GASB pronouncements.  The more significant accounting policies established in 
GAAP are used by the Town as discussed below.      
 

2.  Basic Financial Statements - Government-Wide Statements 
 

       The Town’s basic financial statements include both government-wide (reporting the Town as a 
whole) and fund financial statements (reporting the Town’s major funds).  Both the government-wide 
and fund financial statements categorize primary activities as governmental.  The Town’s public safety, 
recreation, public works, and general administrative services are classified as governmental activities. 
 
       In the government-wide Statements of Net Position, the governmental column is presented on a 
consolidated basis by column, and is reported on a full accrual, economic resource basis, which 
recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-term debt and obligations.  The Town’s 
net position is reported in three parts - net-invested in capital assets: restricted; and unrestricted.  The 
Town first utilizes restricted resources to finance qualifying activities. 
 
       The government-wide Statements of Activities reports both the gross and net cost of each of the 
Town’s functions and business-type activities (public safety, public works, administrative, etc.).  The 
functions are also supported by general government revenues (property, certain intergovernmental 
revenues, fines, permits, and charges, etc.).  The Statements of Activities reduces gross expenses 
(including depreciation) by related program revenues, and operating and capital grants.  Program 
revenues must be directly associated with the function (public safety, public works, etc.).  Operating 
grants include operating-specific and discretionary (either operating or capital) grants while the capital 
grants column reflects capital-specific grants. 
 
       The net costs (by function or business-type activity) are normally covered by general revenue 
(property, intergovernmental revenues, interest income, etc.). 
 
       This government-wide focus is more on the sustainability of the Town as an entity and the change 
in the Town’s net position resulting from the current year’s activities. 
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 
 
 
NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D):      
 

3.  Basic Financial Statements - Fund Financial Statements 
 

       The financial transactions of the Town are reported in individual funds in the fund financial 
statements.  Each fund is accounted for by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts that 
comprise its assets, liabilities, reserves, fund equity, revenues, and expenditures/expenses.  The various 
funds are reported by generic classification within the financial statements. 
 
       The following fund types are used by the Town: 
 

a. Governmental Funds: 
 

The focus of the governmental funds’ measurement (in the fund statements) is upon 
determination of financial position and changes in financial position (sources, uses, and 
balances of financial resources) rather than upon net income.  The following is a description of 
the governmental funds of the Town: 
 

1. General Fund: 
 

General Fund is the general operating fund of the Town.  It is used to account for all 
financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 
 

2.    Capital Projects Funds: 
 
Capital Projects Funds are used to account for financial resources to be used for the 
acquisition or construction of major capital facilities and equipment. 

 
3.    Proprietary Funds: 
 

The Proprietary Fund is the fund used to account for all financial resources relating to 
the Fish Pier.  The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are those 
similar to business in the private sector. 
 

       4.    Basis of Accounting 
 

       Basis of accounting refers to the point at which revenues or expenditures/expenses are recognized 
in the accounts and reported in the financial statements.  It relates to the timing of the measurements 
made regardless of the measurement focus applied: 
 

a. Accrual: 
 

Governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements and fiduciary fund 
financial statements are presented on the accrual basis of accounting.  Revenues are recognized 
when earned and expenses are recognized when incurred. 
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 
 
 
NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D):      
 
       4.    Basis of Accounting (Cont’d) 

 
a. Modified Accrual: 

 
The governmental funds financial statements are presented on the modified accrual basis of 
accounting.  Under the modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recorded when 
susceptible to accrual; i.e. both measurable and available.  “Available” means collectible 
within the current period or within 60 days after year end.  Expenditures are generally 
recognized under the modified accrual basis of accounting when the related liability is 
incurred.  The exception to this general rule is that principal and interest on general obligation 
long-term debt, if any, is recognized when due. 

 
5. Financial Statement Amounts 
 

a. Cash and Cash Equivalents: 
 

The Town has defined cash and cash equivalents to include cash on hand, demand deposits, 
and cash with fiscal agent.  Statutes authorize the Treasurer of the Town, as directed by the 
municipal officers, to invest all municipal funds, including reserve and trust funds, to the 
extent that the terms of the instrument, order, or article creating the fund do not prohibit the 
investment in financial institutions as described in Section 5706 MRSA and securities as 
described in Sections 5711 through 5717 MRSA. 
 

       b. Capital Assets: 
 
Capital assets purchased or acquired with an original cost of $5,000.00 or more are reported at 
historical cost or estimated historical cost.  Contributed assets are reported at fair market value 
as of the date received.  Additions, improvements, and other capital outlays that significantly 
extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized.  Other costs incurred for repairs and 
maintenance are expensed as incurred.  Depreciation on all assets is provided on the straight-
line basis over the following estimated useful lives: 
 

Buildings 40 Years 
Equipment 5-10 Years 
Improvements 20 Years 
Vehicles 5-15 Years 

 
           c. Revenues: 

 
Substantially, all governmental fund revenues are accrued.  Property taxes are billed and 
collected within the same period in which the taxes are levied.  In applying GASB No. 33 to 
grant revenues, the provider recognizes liabilities and expenses and the recipient recognizes 
receivables and revenue when the applicable eligibility requirements, including time 
requirements, are met.  Resources transmitted before the eligibility requirements are met are 
reported as advances by the provider and deferred revenue by the recipient. 
 

       d. Expenditures: 
 

Expenditures are recognized when the related fund liability is incurred.  Inventory costs are 
reported in the period when inventory items are used, rather than in the period purchased. 
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 
 
 
NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D): 
 

 5.    Financial Statement Amounts (Cont’d) 
 

       e. Compensated Absences: 
 

The Town accrues accumulated unpaid vacation and sick leave and associated employee-
related costs when earned (or estimated to be earned) by the employee.  The non-current 
portion (the amount estimated to be used in subsequent fiscal years) for governmental funds is 
maintained separately and represents a reconciling item between the fund and government-
wide presentations. 

 
   f.    Deferred Inflows and Outflows of Resources: 

 
In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section for 
deferred outflows of resources.  This separate financial statement element, deferred outflows 
of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so 
will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense) until that time.  The deferred 
outflows relate to the net pension liability, which include the Town’s contributions subsequent 
to the measurement date, which is recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability in the 
subsequent year.  They also include changes in assumptions, differences between expected and 
actual experience, and changes in proportion and differences between Town contributions and 
proportionate share of contributions, which are deferred and amortized over the average 
expected remaining service lives of active and inactive members in the plan.   

 
       In addition to liabilities, the Statement of Net Position will sometimes report a separate section     
       for deferred inflows of resources.  This separate financial statement element, deferred inflows  
       of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies to a future period(s) and so  
       will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that time.  The deferred  
       inflows relate to the net pension liability, which include the differences between expected and  
       actual experience and changes in proportion and differences between Town contributions and    
       proportionate share of contributions, which is deferred and amortized over the average  
       expected remaining service lives of active and inactive members in the plan.  They also include  
       the net difference between projected and actual earnings on pension plan investments, which is  
       deferred and amortized over a five-year period. 
 
g.    Pensions: 

 
For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the 
fiduciary net position of the Maine Public Employees Retirement System Consolidated Plan 
for Participating Local Districts (PLD Plan) additions to/deductions from the Plan’s fiduciary 
net position have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by the Plans. For this 
purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when 
due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value. 
 

h.    Use of Estimates: 
 

The presentation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of 
the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the 
reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

P 20
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 
 
 
NOTE A - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONT’D): 
 

 5.    Financial Statement Amounts (Cont’d) 
 

i.    Fund Balance: 
 
In accordance with GASB Statement No. 54, the Town employs terminology and 
classifications for fund balance items as follows: 
 
Nonspendable fund balances includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are not in 
Spendable form or legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 
 
Restricted fund balances represent those portions of fund equity that have externally 
Enforceable legal restrictions. 
 
Committed fund balances are amounts that can be used only for specific purposes because of a 
formal action taken by town government.  The fund balances in the Capital Projects Fund are 
in this category. 
 
Assigned fund balances are amounts that the Town intends to use for specific purposes.  The 
Board of Selectmen approved carryovers are included in assigned fund balances. 
 
Unassigned fund balances are all amounts in the General Fund that are not assigned to another 
category.  Only the General Fund can have an unassigned fund balance. 

 
 
NOTE B - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS: 
 
       At year-end the carrying amount of the Town’s deposits (checking, certificates of deposit, and savings 
accounts) was $2,128,837.89 and the bank balance was $2,271,536.78.  Of the bank balance, $250,000.00          
was covered by federal depository insurance, and $2,021,536.78 was collateralized.  There were no uninsured 
bank balances. 
 
 
NOTE C - GENERAL FUND BUDGET: 
 
       The Town operates on a net budget as compared with a gross budget.  All revenues are not estimated, but 
are credited to the particular operating account.  Certain revenues are dedicated for particular purposes by vote 
of the townspeople at the annual town meeting or at special town meetings.      
 
       At the annual town meeting, held in May, the townspeople vote on various articles, on which amounts for 
appropriations have been recommended by the Board of Selectmen, Town Manager, or Budget Committee. 
 
 
NOTE D - REVENUE RECOGNITION - PROPERTY TAXES: 
 
       The Town’s property tax for the current year was levied July 27, 2015 on the assessed value listed as of 
April 1, 2015 for all real and personal property located in the Town.  One half of the total tax was due  
September 9, 2015 with the balance due March 10, 2016.  Interest of 7.0% was charged on delinquent taxes on 
the unpaid portion of one-half of the tax bill not paid on or before September 10, 2015, and on the entire portion 
not paid on or before March 11, 2016. 
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 
 
 
NOTE D - REVENUE RECOGNITION - PROPERTY TAXES (CONT’D): 
 
       The National Council on Governmental Accounting (N.C.G.A.) Interpretation No. 3 requires that property 
tax revenue be recognized only to the extent it will be collected within sixty days following the year end.  The 
deferred tax revenue shown on the balance sheet represents property taxes not expected to be collected within 
sixty days after the year end. 
 
       Property taxes are recognized when they become available.  Available includes those taxes expected to be 
collected within sixty days after the year end as stated above.  Delinquent taxes are considered fully collectible 
and therefore no allowance for uncollectible taxes is provided. 
 
 
NOTE E - PENSION PLAN - DEFINED BENEFITS: 
 
       The Town of Boothbay Harbor offers its employees a deferred compensation plan created in accordance 
with Internal Revenue Code Section 457.  The Plan, available to all Town employees, permits them to defer a 
portion of their salary until future years.  The deferred compensation is not available to employees until their 
termination, retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency.  
 
 
NOTE F - INVESTMENTS: 
 
       The Town’s investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments 
in debt securities are stated at their fair values in the Statements of Net Position.  Realized and unrealized gains 
and losses are included in the change in net assets. 
 
       Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly 
transaction between market participants at the measurement date.  In determining fair value, the Town uses 
various methods including market, income, and cost approaches. 
 
       Based on these approaches, the Town often utilizes certain assumptions that market participants would use 
in pricing the asset or liability, including assumption about risk and or the risks inherent in the inputs to the 
valuation technique.  These inputs can be readily observable, market corroborated, or generally unobservable 
inputs.  The Town utilizes valuation on the observability of the inputs used in the valuation techniques.  The 
Town is required to provide the following information according to the fair value hierarchy.  The fair value 
hierarchy ranks the quality and reliability of the information used to determine fair values. 
 
       Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value will be classified and disclosed in one of the following 
three categories: 
 

Level 1- Pricing inputs are quoted prices available in active markets for identical assets or liabilities as of 
the reporting date. 
 
Level 2 - Pricing inputs are observable for the assets or liabilities, either directly or indirectly, as of the 
reporting date, but are not the same as those used in Level 1.  Fair value is derived principally from 
observable market date or other valuation methodologies. 
 
Level 3 - Pricing inputs are unobservable for the assets or liabilities and include situations where there is 
little, if any, market activity.  The inputs into the determination of fair value require significant judgment or 
estimation. 
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

JUNE 30, 2016 
 
 

NOTE F - INVESTMENTS (CONT’D): 
 

       The following table summarizes the levels in the ASC 820-10 fair value hierarchy into which the Town’s 
financial instruments fall as of June 30, 2016: 

 
Investments at Fair Value as of December 31, 2016 

     
 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $        16,204.81 $ $ $         16,204.81 
Mutual Funds         391,738.35            391,738.35 
Total $      407,943.16 $ $ $       407,943.16 
 

 
NOTE G - PROPERTY, PLANT, AND EQUIPMENT: 
 
       The following is a summary of changes in fixed assets at June 30, 2016: 
 

 BALANCE   BALANCE 
 JULY 1, 2015 ADDITIONS DISPOSALS JUNE 30, 2016 
General Government:     
  Land $ 1,526,401.00 $           $     $  1,526,401.00 
  Buildings     2,129,983.00       2,129,983.00 
  Improvements       862,143.03         130,825.45         992,968.48 
  Vehicles    1,458,257.95       1,458,257.95 
  Equipment       779,855.00           21,629.00         801,484.00 
Total Property, Plant, and     
  Equipment $ 6,756,639.98 $      152,454.45    $    $   6,909,094.43 
Accumulated Depreciation   (3,207,578.00)        (206,363.00)                 (3,413,941.00) 
Net Property, Plant, and      
  Equipment $ 3,549,061.98 $       (53,908.55) $    $   3,495,153.43 

        
 BALANCE   BALANCE 
 JULY 1, 2015 ADDITIONS DISPOSALS JUNE 30, 2016 
Business-Type Activities:     
   Land $    249,832.00 $ $ $      249,832.00  
   Buildings       360,653.00           41,800.00          402,453.00 
   Improvements       559,576.00           559,576.00 
Total Property, Plant, and     
  Equipment $ 1,170,061.00 $        41,800.00 $   $   1,211,861.00 
Accumulated Depreciation      (336,791.00)          (31,854.00)          (368,645.00)   
Net Property, Plant, and     
  Equipment $    833,270.00  $          9,946.00 $   $      843,216.00 

 
       Depreciation expense for the period totaled $238,217.00.  Of that amount, $37,863.00 was administration, 
$82,014.00 was public works, $66,101.00 was public safety, $20,385.00 was health, welfare, and recreation, and 
$31,854.00 was for the fish pier. 
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JUNE 30, 2016 
  
 
NOTE H - EXPENDITURES AND REVENUES IN EXCESS OF APPROPRIATIONS:       
 
       During the year expenditures and revenues exceeded total appropriations in the following general fund 
categories: 
 
 APPROPRIATION EXPENDITURES  

FUNCTION AND REVENUE AND REVENUES VARIANCE 
Expenditures:    
   Administration $           132,868.00   $           145,223.06   $     (12,355.06)   
   Assessors $             48,965.00 $             50,324.22   $       (1,359.22)   
   Finance $             98,707.00  $           100,446.27 $       (1,739.27)   
   Meetings $             12,875.00 $             13,748.93   $          (873.93)   
   Selectman $             13,712.00   $             13,714.27 $              (2.27)   
   Town Clerk $             71,646.00 $             72,276.34 $          (630.34)   
   Town Manager $             95,474.00 $           102,586.46 $       (7,112.46)   
   Pump Out Boats $         $               6,825.00 $       (6,825.00)   
   Support Organizations $             33,384.00 $             35,596.98 $       (2,212.98)   
   Parking Facilities $             36,472.00 $             37,060.66 $          (588.66) 
   Emergency Management $               7,841.92 $               8,771.50 $          (929.58) 
   Harbor Management $             40,848.00 $             47,949.44 $       (7,101.44) 
   Street Lights $             45,000.00 $             48,852.62 $       (3,852.62) 
   Improvements $               9,900.00 $             13,107.51 $       (3,207.51) 
    
Revenues:    
   State Revenue Sharing $             46,792.00 $             46,477.53 $           314.47 
   Code Enforcement $             31,000.00 $             26,160.73 $        4,839.27 
   Public Safety $               1,500.00 $                  748.00 $           752.00 
   Parking Fines $             11,200.00 $               7,212.00 $        3,988.00 
   Public Works $             35,500.00 $             29,314.00 $        6,186.00 
   Harbor Management $             46,350.00   $             46,295.00   $             55.00 
   Parks and Recreation $                  825.00   $                    50.00   $           775.00 
   Homestead Reimbursement/BETE    
      Reimbursement $             21,358.06 $             19,837.00   $        1,521.06    
 
       The overdrafts are the result of expenditures exceeding budgeted amounts and revenues not meeting 
budgeted figures. 
 
 
NOTE I - NOTE AND LOANS PAYABLE: 
 
       The following is a summary of debt transactions for the year: 
 

 BALANCE   BALANCE 
 JULY 1, 2015 ADDITIONS REDUCTIONS JUNE 30, 2016 
The First:         
   Fire Truck Loan $      80,038.96 $  $        26,667.67 $        53,371.29 
   Refinance Loan       685,337.67            42,364.42         642,973.25  
 $    765,376.63  $ $        69,032.09   $      696,344.54   
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NOTE I - NOTE AND LOANS PAYABLE (CONT’D): 
 
       Fire Truck Loan: 
              This loan is an installment note with principal and interest payments due annually.  Interest is fixed at 
              2.56% with annual principal payments of $26,666.67 for a term of fifteen years. 
 
       Refinance Loan: 
              This loan is an installment note with forty semi-annual principal and interest payments of $38,674.40. 
              Interest is fixed at 5.13% for the life of the loan.  The proceeds from this loan refinanced existing debt 
              for the Parking Facility, The Fish Pier, and the Public Works Garage. 
 
       The annual requirements to amortize the note and loans are as follows: 
 

FISCAL YEAR PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL 
    

2017 $       71,600.92   $        33,781.86   $      105,382.78 
2018          73,971.50           30,764.53         104,736.03 
2019          49,723.83           27,624.97           77,348.80 
2020          52,307.37           25,041.43           77,348.80 
2021          55,025.16           22,323.64           77,348.80 

2022-2026        321,099.80           65,644.20         386,744.00 
Thereafter          72,615.96             2,780.98           75,396.94 

 $     696,344.54 $      207,961.61   $      904,306.15   
 
NOTE J - COMPENSATED ABSENCES: 
 
       As of June 30, 2016, the accrued salaries due for hours worked in the 2016 fiscal year was $33,258.95.   
The accrued sick time was $37,072.60.  The amount expected to be paid from current resources is not 
significant. 
 
 
NOTE K - RISK MANAGEMENT: 
 
       The Town is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; 
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.  All significant losses are covered by 
commercial insurance.  There has been no significant reduction in insurance coverage.  Settlement amounts have 
not exceeded insurance coverage for the current year or the three prior years. 
 
 
NOTE L - OVERLAPPING DEBT: 
 
       The Town of Boothbay Harbor is situated in Lincoln County and is therefore subject to annual assessment 
of its proportional share of county expenses.  Long-term debt outstanding in Lincoln County for which the Town 
of Boothbay Harbor would be proportionally responsible in the event the County defaulted amounted to 
$6,190,000.00 at December 31, 2015.  The Town of Boothbay Harbor’s share would be approximately 10.25% 
of the debt, or approximately $634,304.00.                
 
      The Town of Boothbay Harbor participates in the Boothbay-Boothbay Harbor CSD and is therefore subject 
to annual assessment of its proportional share of school expenses.  Long-term debt outstanding in Boothbay- 
Boothbay Harbor CSD for which the Town of Boothbay Harbor would be proportionally responsible in the 
event the school defaulted amounted to $896,964.22 at June 30, 2016.  The Town of Boothbay Harbor’s share 
would be 40% of the debt, or approximately $358,786.00.                        
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NOTE M - INTEREST COSTS INCURRED:

During the current year the Town incurred interest costs totaling $37,065.63, which was charged as an 
expense to public safety for $2,081.25, public works for $28,295.37, and fish pier for $6,689.01.

NOTE N - MAINE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM:

General Information about the Pension Plan

Plan description - Employees of the Town are provided with pensions through the Maine Public Employees 
Retirement System Consolidated Plan for Local Participating Districts (PLD Plan), a cost-sharing multiple-
employer defined benefit pension plan, administered by the Maine Public Employers Retirement System 
(MPERS).  Benefit terms are established in Maine statute.  MPERS issues a publicly available financial report 
that can be obtained at www.mainepers.org

Benefits provided - The PLD Plan provides defined retirement benefits based on members’ average final 
compensation and service credit earned as of retirement.  Vesting (i.e. eligibility for benefits upon reaching 
qualification) occurs upon the earning of five years of service credit.  In some cases, vesting occurs on the 
earning of one year of service credit immediately preceding retirement at or after normal retirement age.  For 
PLD members, normal retirement age is 60 (65 for new members to the PLD Plan on or after July 1, 2014).  The 
normal retirement age is determined by whether a member had met certain creditable service requirements on 
specific dates, as established by statute.  The monthly benefit of members who retire before normal retirement 
age by virtue of having at least 25 years of service credit is reduced by a statutorily prescribed factor for each 
year of age that a member is below her/his normal retirement age at retirement.  MPERS also provides disability 
and death benefits, which are established by contract under applicable statutory provisions (PLD Plan).

Contributions - Employee contribution rates are defined by law or Board rule and depend on the terms of the 
plan under which an employee is covered.  Employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuations. The 
contractually required contribution rates are actuarially determined as an amount that, when combined with 
employee contributions, is expected to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, with 
an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability.  

PLD Plan - Employees are required to contribute 7.5% of their annual pay. The Town’s contractually 
required contribution rate for the year ended June 30, 2016, was 8.9% of annual payroll for the regular plan.
Contributions to the pension plan from the Town were $30,879.68 for the year ended June 30, 2016.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to 
Pensions 

The net pension liabilities were measured as of June 30, 2015, and the total pension liabilities used to calculate 
the net pension liabilities were determined by actuarial valuations as of that date. The Town’s proportion of the 
net pension liabilities were based on projections of the Town’s long-term share of contributions to the pension 
plans relative to the projected contributions of all participating local districts (PLD Plan), actuarially 
determined.

PLD Plan - At June 30, 2016, the Town reported a liability of $271,049.00 for its proportionate share of 
the net pension liability. At June 30, 2016, the Town’s proportion of the PLD Plan was 0.101366%.
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NOTE M - INTEREST COSTS INCURRED:

During the current year the Town incurred interest costs totaling $37,065.63, which was charged as an 
expense to public safety for $2,081.25, public works for $28,295.37, and fish pier for $6,689.01.

NOTE N - MAINE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM:

General Information about the Pension Plan

Plan description - Employees of the Town are provided with pensions through the Maine Public Employees 
Retirement System Consolidated Plan for Local Participating Districts (PLD Plan), a cost-sharing multiple-
employer defined benefit pension plan, administered by the Maine Public Employers Retirement System 
(MPERS).  Benefit terms are established in Maine statute.  MPERS issues a publicly available financial report 
that can be obtained at www.mainepers.org

Benefits provided - The PLD Plan provides defined retirement benefits based on members’ average final 
compensation and service credit earned as of retirement.  Vesting (i.e. eligibility for benefits upon reaching 
qualification) occurs upon the earning of five years of service credit.  In some cases, vesting occurs on the 
earning of one year of service credit immediately preceding retirement at or after normal retirement age.  For 
PLD members, normal retirement age is 60 (65 for new members to the PLD Plan on or after July 1, 2014).  The 
normal retirement age is determined by whether a member had met certain creditable service requirements on 
specific dates, as established by statute.  The monthly benefit of members who retire before normal retirement 
age by virtue of having at least 25 years of service credit is reduced by a statutorily prescribed factor for each 
year of age that a member is below her/his normal retirement age at retirement.  MPERS also provides disability 
and death benefits, which are established by contract under applicable statutory provisions (PLD Plan).

Contributions - Employee contribution rates are defined by law or Board rule and depend on the terms of the 
plan under which an employee is covered.  Employer contributions are determined by actuarial valuations. The 
contractually required contribution rates are actuarially determined as an amount that, when combined with 
employee contributions, is expected to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, with 
an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability.  

PLD Plan - Employees are required to contribute 7.5% of their annual pay. The Town’s contractually 
required contribution rate for the year ended June 30, 2016, was 8.9% of annual payroll for the regular plan.
Contributions to the pension plan from the Town were $30,879.68 for the year ended June 30, 2016.

Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to 
Pensions 

The net pension liabilities were measured as of June 30, 2015, and the total pension liabilities used to calculate 
the net pension liabilities were determined by actuarial valuations as of that date. The Town’s proportion of the 
net pension liabilities were based on projections of the Town’s long-term share of contributions to the pension 
plans relative to the projected contributions of all participating local districts (PLD Plan), actuarially 
determined.

PLD Plan - At June 30, 2016, the Town reported a liability of $271,049.00 for its proportionate share of 
the net pension liability. At June 30, 2016, the Town’s proportion of the PLD Plan was 0.101366%.
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JUNE 30, 2016 
 
 
NOTE N - MAINE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM (CONT’D): 
 
Pension Liabilities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to 
Pensions (Cont’d) 
 
For the year ended June 30, 2016, the Town recognized pension loss of $10,467.32 for the PLD Plan. At  
June 30, 2016, the Town reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
pensions from the following sources: 
 
  Deferred Outflows Deferred Inflows 
  of Resources of Resources 
Differences between expected and     
   actual experience  $                 10,944.00   $               34,812.00 
Net difference between projected and actual    
   earnings on pension plan investments                     83,656.00                104,134.00   
Changes in proportion and differences                      23,954.00  
Changes in Assumptions                       
   between Town contributions and    
   proportionate share of contributions                    75,728.00   
Town contributions subsequent to the    
   measurement date                     30,788.68    
    
   Total  $              149,342.68    $             214,674.00   
    
 
$214,674.00 is reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from Town contributions 
subsequent to the measurement date will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liabilities in the year 
ended June 30, 2017. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows: 
     
    Year ended June 30:      
     
    2016 $ (43,697.00) 
    2017 (43,697.00) 
    2018 (43,697.00) 
    2019 20,914.00 
  
Actuarial assumptions - The total pension liability in the June 30, 2015 actuarial valuation was determined 
using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement: 
         
     PLD Plan   
 Salary Increases, per year 3.5% to 9.50%   
 Investment return, per annum, compounded annually 7.125%   
 Cost of living benefit increases, per annum 3.12%  
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JUNE 30, 2016 
 
 
NOTE N - MAINE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM (CONT’D): 
 
Mortality rates were based on the RP2000 Combined Mortality Table projected forward to 2016 using Scale 
AA.  
 
The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2015 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial 
experience study for the period July 1, 2005 to June 30, 2010.  
 
The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block 
method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension 
plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are combined to 
produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighing the expected future real rates of return by the target 
asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for 
each major asset class included in the pension plan’s target asset allocation as of June 30, 2015 are summarized 
in the following table: 
    Long-Term Expected 
 Asset Class  Target Allocation  Real Rate of Return 
  
 US equities  20% 5.2% 
 Non-US equities    20% 5.5% 
 Private equity   10% 7.6% 
 Real estate  10% 3.7% 
 Infrastructure  10% 4.0% 
 Hard assets  5% 4.8% 
 Fixed income  25% 0.7% 
              Total                                                                    100%                                
 
Discount rate - The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.25% for the PLD Plan. The 
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rates assumed that employee contributions will be made 
at the current contribution rate and that contributions from participating local districts will be made at 
contractually required rates, actuarially determined. Based on these assumptions, the pension plans’ fiduciary net 
position was projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current active and 
inactive employees. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to 
all periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liabilities.  
 
Sensitivity of the Town of Boothbay Harbor’s proportionate share of the net pension liabilities to changes 
in the discount rate - The following presents the Town of Boothbay Harbor’s proportionate share of the net 
pension liability calculated using the discount rate of 7.125% for the PLD Plan as well as what the Town of 
Boothbay Harbor’s proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a 
discount rate that is 1 percentage-point lower (6.125% for PLD Plan) or 1 percentage-point higher (8.125% for 
PLD Plan) than the current rate: 
  
 PLD Plan 1%  Current 1% 
   Decrease Discount Rate  Increase 
   (6.125%) (7.125%) (8.125%) 
 Town’s proportionate share of  
    the net pension liability                                 $540,011                     $271,049                    $16,057 
 
Pension plan fiduciary net position - Detailed information about the pension plan’s fiduciary net position is 
available in the separately issued MPERS financial report.  
 
Payables to the pension plan - None as of June 30, 2016. 
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NOTE O - DEFERRED REVENUE: 
 
       Deferred Revenue at June 30, 2016 consists of Prepaid 2016 Taxes of $10,214.70. 
 

 
NOTE P - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS: 
 
       As of September 30, 2016, the date the financial statements were available to be issued, management has 
reviewed events after June 30, 2016 and there were no material subsequent events requiring disclosure. 
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BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE - GENERAL FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Schedule A-1

ORIGINAL
AND FINAL

BUDGET ACTUAL
REVENUES:
       State Revenue Sharing 46,792.00$           46,477.53$           
       Homestead Reimbursement 19,836.54             19,837.00             
       BETE Reimbursement 1,521.52               
       Property Taxes 6,722,281.66        6,766,695.68        
       Excise Tax 367,945.00           418,828.26           
       General Government 299,854.00           307,909.59           
       Health, Welfare, and Recreation 23,825.00             7,484.73               
       Interest 34,600.00             38,196.63             
       Special Assessments 2,640.00               2,640.00               
       Public Safety 2,100.00               5,012.53               

Total Revenues 7,521,395.72$      7,613,081.95$      

EXPENDITURES:
       General Government 731,513.00$         704,740.50$         
       Health, Welfare, and Recreation 725,478.00           695,433.52           
       Public Works 782,967.00           621,559.57           
       Bayville/Isle of Springs 90,000.00             88,026.13             
       Community School District 2,583,672.00        2,583,672.00        
       Special Assessments - County Tax 935,938.00           935,937.65           
       Special Assessments - Miscellaneous 47,384.00             49,596.98             
       Public Safety 1,531,605.00        1,392,193.48        
       Debt Service 108,300.00           91,308.63             
       Capital Budget 24,900.00             28,042.51             

Total Expenditures 7,561,757.00$      7,190,510.97$      
Excess of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures (40,361.28)$         422,570.98$         

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
       Operating Transfers - In -$                     -$                     
       Operating Transfers - Out (72,340.00)           (65,000.00)           
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) (72,340.00)$         (65,000.00)$         
Excess of Revenues and Other Sources Over (Under) Expenditures  
   and Other Uses (112,701.28)$       357,570.98$         
Fund Balance, July 1, 2015 1,732,665.62        1,728,360.53        
Fund Balance, June 30, 2016 1,619,964.34$      2,085,931.51$      
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STATEMENT OF CASH RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Schedule A-2

Cash Balance, July 1, 2015 1,761,410.99$ 

ADD: CASH RECEIPTS:
   Tax Collections:
       Current Year 6,623,255.94$ 
       Prior Year 142,379.72      
       Prepaid Taxes 10,214.70        

6,775,850.36$ 
   Departmental (Schedule A-4) 775,981.73      
   Revenue Sharing 46,477.53        
   Homestead Reimbursement 23,758.00        
   Fish Pier Revenue 46,901.21        
   Shellfish Revenue 4,490.00          
   Accounts Receivable - Prior Year 2,086.00          
   Capital Reserves Receipts Payroll Withholdings 68.18               
   Prior Year Prepaid Expenses 23,175.40        

Total Cash Receipts 7,698,788.41   
Total Cash Available 9,460,199.40$ 

LESS: CASH DISBURSEMENTS:
   Departmental (Schedule A-4) 7,190,510.97$ 
   Accounts Payable - Prior Year 1,124.95          
   Current Year Accounts Receivables 676.62             
   Prepaid Expenses 18,914.00        
   Transfer to Capital Reserves 65,000.00        
   Fish Pier Expenses 66,786.69        
   Shellfish Expenses 4,423.53          

Total Cash Disbursements 7,347,436.76   
Cash Balance, June 30, 2016 (Schedule A-6) 2,112,762.64$ 

TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN UNAPPROPRIATED SURPLUS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Schedule A-3

Unappropriated Surplus, July 1, 2015 1,728,360.53$      

INCREASE:
       Operating Account Balances Lapsed (Schedule A-4) 452,375.32$         
       Decrease in Deferred Tax Revenue 43,605.16             

495,980.48           
DECREASE:
     Appropriated at Town Meeting 150,000.00           

Unappropriated Surplus, June 30, 2016 2,074,341.01$      
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
VALUATION, ASSESSMENT, AND COLLECTIONS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

Schedule A-5

VALUATION:
       Real Estate 592,689,420.00$  
       Personal Property 7,514,300.00        

Total 600,203,720.00$  

ASSESSMENT:
       Valuation x Rate ($600,203,720.00 x .0112) 6,722,281.66$      
       Supplemental Taxes 11,333.28             

6,733,614.94$      

COLLECTIONS AND CREDITS:
       Cash Collections (98.53% of Assessment) 6,623,255.94$      
       Abatements 10,524.42             
       Prepaid Taxes 8,744.77               
       Taxes to Lien 87,386.55             

Total Collections and Credits 6,729,911.68        
2015-16 Taxes Receivable, June 30, 2016 3,703.26$             

COMPUTATION OF ASSESSMENT

Tax Commitment 6,722,281.66$      
Excise Tax 367,945.00           
State Revenue Sharing 46,792.00             
Miscellaneous Revenue 35,875.00             
Code Enforcement 31,000.00             
Interest 26,600.00             
Cable TV 28,029.00             
Bayville Trash 2,640.00               
Parking Fees 90,800.00             
Parking Fines 11,200.00             
DOT Urban/Rural PGM 29,000.00             
BETE Reimbursement 1,521.52               
Harbor Management 46,350.00             
Licenses and Permits 21,400.00             
Parks and Recreation 825.00                  
Homestead Reimbursement 19,836.54             
Fuel Reimbursement 5,300.00               
Municipal/Agent Fees 9,000.00               
General Assistance 17,000.00             
Liens and Notices 8,000.00               
Surplus/Undesignated Fund Balance 150,000.00           

7,671,395.72$      
REQUIREMENTS:
       Appropriations 6,698,159.00$      
       County Tax 935,938.00           

7,634,097.00        
OVERLAY 37,298.72$           
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Schedule A-6

Cash on Hand 600.00$           

GENERAL FUND CHECKING ACCOUNT:
       The First 
              Balance Per Bank Statement 2,255,461.53$ 
              Deduct:  Outstanding Checks 143,298.89      

2,112,162.64   
Cash Balance, June 30, 2016 2,112,762.64$ 

  Schedule A-7

STATEMENT OF TAXES RECEIVABLE

2015-2016 3,703.26$        
2014-2015 2,665.05          
2013-2014 1,612.95          
2012-2013 1,058.40          
2011-2012 892.53             
2010-2011 240.81             
2009-2010 158.12             
2008-2009 195.20             
2007-2008 112.72             

10,639.04$      

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016

TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
RECONCILIATION OF TREASURER'S CASH BALANCE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
TAXES RECEIVABLE

JUNE 30, 2016

Schedule A-8

Personal Property
2015-2016
Adams, Gabriel 84.00$                  
Andrews, Heather, LMT 19.04                    
AT&T Mobility LLC 316.96                  
Boothbay Harbor Marine Services 42.56                    
Boothbay Harbor Shipyard, LLC 965.44                  
Bosio, Richard A. & Laura A. 434.56                  
Bournakel, Christina E. 30.24                    
BPUMO Enterprises LTD 2.57                      
Calypso, Inc. 25.76                    
Direct TV LLC 1.04                      
Eventide Epicurean Specialties 366.24                  
Field, Jennifer 34.72                    
Gleason Fine Art, Inc. 32.94                    
Harbor Optical, LLC 263.20                  
Harbour Towne Inn, Inc. 178.08                  
Hartley Marine Services, Inc. 8.96                      
Heads of the Harbor, Inc. 78.40                    
Hodgdon, Sarah 13.44                    
JMJ Investment Group, LLC 0.95                      
Junitora, Pepito H. 228.48                  
Little Bo Pete's, Inc. 42.00                    
Maguire, Adam 6.16                      
Mainely Scooters, LLC 5.60                      
Mr. Caterer, Inc. 99.68                    
Pizer, Richard C. 281.12                  
Timberlake, Leah 141.12                  

3,703.26$             
2014-2015
Battistini, Sharon 10.90$                  
Boothbay Harbor Marine Services 42.51                    
Boothbay Harbor Shipyard, LLC 930.86                  
Bosio, Richard A. & Laura A. 408.75                  
Dugay, Thomas 34.88                    
Harbor Optical, LLC 130.80                  
Harbour Towne Inn, Inc. 151.51                  
Heads of the Harbor, Inc. 81.75                    
O'Hara Corporation 19.62                    
Pizer, Richard C. 264.87                  
Timberlake, Leah 137.34                  
Village Market & Deli, Inc. 451.26                  

2,665.05               
2013-2014
Battistini, Sharon 10.95$                  
Boothbay Harbor Marine Services 45.99                    
Boothbay Harbor Shipyard, LLC 481.80                  
Bosio, Richard A. & Laura A. 416.10                  
Hagerthy, Cama 14.24                    
Harbour Towne Inn, Inc. 153.30                  
Heads of the Harbor, Inc. 89.79                    
Pizer, Richard C. 261.71                  
Timberlake, Leah 139.07                  

1,612.95               
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
TAXES RECEIVABLE

JUNE 30, 2016

Schedule A-8 (Cont'd)

Personal Property (Cont'd)
2012-2013
Battistini, Sharon 10.50$                  
Bosio, Richard A. & Laura A. 392.70                  
Hagerthy, Cama 13.65                    
Harbour Towne Inn, Inc. 145.95                  
Heads of the Harbor, Inc. 94.50                    
Knowlton, Laurie 10.50                    
Pizer, Richard C. 250.95                  
Rubel, Patricia 7.35                      
Timberlake, Leah 132.30                  

1,058.40               
2011-2012
Battistini, Sharon 9.45$                    
Boothbay Harbor Laundry, LLC 299.42                  
Bosio, Richard A. & Laura A. 40.08                    
Emerson, Rob & Dee Anne 164.85                  
Hagerthy, Cama 13.65                    
Harbour Towne Inn, Inc. 71.08                    
Heads of the Harbor, Inc. 100.80                  
Hutchens, Molly 23.10                    
Knowlton, Laurie 11.55                    
Knowlton, Laurie 26.25                    
Rubel, Patricia 8.40                      
Timberlake, Leah 123.90                  

892.53                  
2010-2011
Battistini, Sharon 10.26$                  
Coombs, William 11.40                    
Gilbert, Dawn 39.90                    
Hagerthy, Cama 13.68                    
Hutchens, Molly 23.94                    
Rubel, Patrica 1.41                      
Timberlake, Leah 140.22                  

240.81                  
2009-2010
Timberlake, Leah 158.12                  

2008-2009
Timberlake, Leah 195.20                  

2007-2008
Timberlake, Leah 112.72                  

10,639.04$           
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Schedule A-9

2015
Barker, Gary T. 4,076.80$             
Barter, Mary 645.12                  
Barton, Robert Bradford 2,657.20               
Brewer, Marc & Tracy 711.20                  
Brewer, Marc A. 1,569.12               
Brewer, Michael M. & Martha J. Clayter 559.41                  
Carousel Realty LLC 8.90                      
Clark, Andrew D. & Katrina C. 536.48                  
Clark, Andrew D. & Katrina C. 183.12                  
Colette & Michael LLC 2,217.60               
Colette & Michael LLC 683.20                  
Crocker, Allan R. 2,429.28               
Curtis, Osborn Marcus, IV 2,365.44               
Domenech-Cifuentes, Cindy E., Trustee 1,778.56               
Durfee, Joyce 1,454.14               
Engert, Bruce C. & Mary-Ellen 4,040.96               
Farrin, Clive D., Life Tenant 990.59                  
Fuller, Leonard 166.88                  
Garrett, Susan M. & Andrew R. Maxfield, Trust 1,491.84               
Glass, Francoise 1,229.96               
Glass, Francoise 87.36                    
Gleason, Martha W. & Dennis J. 6,665.12               
Griffin, Jennifer Z. 1,417.92               
Harbour Towne Inn, Inc. 5,925.92               
James F. Burns, III, Trustee 2,858.24               
James F. Burns, III, Trustee 1,677.76               
Kane, Mary-Lynn 1,176.00               
Lambros, Diane 1,243.27               
Markham, Janice M. 556.64                  
Minde, Eugena Ann 1,424.64               
Murray Hill Properties, Inc 7,489.44               
Page, Neal D. 842.96                  
Paquette, Susan M. 1,311.52               
Pitcher, Stephen L. & Martha J. 1,360.42               
Russell, Kim & Joni 1,727.04               
Russell, Kim & Joni 393.12                  
Shields, Suzanne L. 903.84                  
Smith, Norman 43.17                    
Timberlake, Travis & Leah 1,820.00               
Tupper, Claire 1,912.96               
Vincent, Valerie Ann Snow; Anne F. Durand 3,587.36               
Watts, Robert & Monona 1,587.04               
Welch, Emmalin C. 9,683.97               
Williams, Charles T., Heirs 1,895.04               

87,386.55$           

TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
TAX LIENS

JUNE 30, 2016
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Schedule A-9 (Cont'd)

2014
Brewer, Marc & Tracy 692.15$                
Brewer, Marc A. 1,529.27               
Colette & Michael, LLC 2,158.20               
Colette & Michael, LLC 664.90                  
Curtis, Osborn Marcus, IV 1,700.49               
Garrett, Susan M. & Andrew R. Maxfield TRST 1,188.86               
Harbour Towne Inn, Inc. 5,767.19               
James F. Burns III as Trustee 2,781.68               
James F. Burns III as Trustee 1,632.82               
Kane, Mary-Lynn 1,144.50               
Minde, Eugena Ann 140.01                  
Murray Hill Properties Limited 3,906.94               
Paquette, Susan M. 1,241.40               
Russell, Kim & Joni 1,166.53               
Russell, Kim & Joni 382.59                  
Timberlake, Travis & Leah 1,771.25               
Welch, Emmalin C. 9,428.06               
Williams, Charles T., Heirs 537.03                  

37,833.87$           
125,220.42$         

TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
TAX LIENS

JUNE 30, 2016
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
CAPITAL PROJECTS

JUNE 30, 2016

Schedule A-10

REVALUATION:
       Balance, July 1, 2015 121,523.18$         
              Add: Interest 3,662.29               
       Balance, June 30, 2016 125,185.47$         

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:
       Balance, July 1, 2015 928.50$                

              Add: Interest 0.65                      
              Less: Withdrawal 929.15                  
       Balance, June 30, 2016 -                       

MATCHING FUNDS FOR FUTURE GRANTS:
       Balance, July 1, 2015 330.44$                
              Add: Interest 0.49                      
       Balance, June 30, 2016 330.93                  

CAPITAL RESERVE:
       Balance, July 1, 2015 209,502.17$         
              Add: Interest 8,262.42               
                       Transfer - In 65,000.00             
       Balance, June 30, 2016 282,764.59           
       
ESCROW RESERVE:
       Balance, July 1, 2015 116.85$                
              Add: Interest 0.18                      
       Balance, June 30, 2016 117.03                  

FOOTBRIDGE ENHANCEMENT:
       Balance, July 1, 2015 14,355.87$           
              Add: Interest 18.36                    
                       Contributions 4,625.00               
              Less: Withdrawal 13,837.86             
       Balance, June 30, 2016 5,161.37               

FULLER ESCROW RESERVE:
       Balance, July 1, 2015 3,010.43$             
              Add: Interest 4.55                      
       Balance, June 30, 2016 3,014.98               

COMMUNITY FIREWORKS FUND:
       Balance, July 1, 2015 15,846.42$           
              Add:  Contributions 7,397.62               
              Less:  Withdrawals 15,800.00             
       Balance, June 30, 2016 7,444.04               

8 WHARF STREET ESCROW:
       Balance, July 1, 2015 13,701.42$           
              Add:  Interest 19.19                    
              Less: Withdrawals 13,720.61             
       Balance, June 30, 2016 -                       

Balance, June 30, 2016 424,018.41$         



63

2016 ANNUAL REPORT

Schedule A-11

2016 2015

Town's Proportion of the Net Pension Liability .101366 .084956

Town's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability 271,049.00$         155,983.00$         

Town's Covered-Employee Payroll 345,940.22$         418,521.28$         
Town's Proportion Share of the Net Pension
       Liability as a Percentage of its Covered-Employee Payroll 78.35% 37.27%
Plan Fiduciary Net Position as a Percentage of the Total
       Pension Liability 92.12% 69.56%

Schedule A-12

2016 2015

Contractually Required Contribution 30,788.68$           34,726.91$           
Contributions in Relation to the Contractually Required Contribution (30,788.68)           (34,726.91)           

       Contribution Deficency (Excess) -$                     -$                     

Town's Covered-Employee Payroll 345,940.22$         418,521.28$         

Contributions as a Percentage of Covered-Employee Payroll 8.90% 8.30%

MAINE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM CONSOLIDATED PLAN
LAST 10 FISCAL YEARS (STARTING IN 2015)

TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR
SCHEDULE OF TOWN'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF NET PENSION LIABILITY

MAINE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM CONSOLIDATED PLAN
LAST 10 FISCAL YEARS (STARTING IN 2015)

SCHEDULE OF TOWN CONTRIBUTIONS
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TOWN OF BOOTHBAY HARBOR

Tax Collector’s Report

Outstanding as of April 3, 2017
120 COMMERCIAL STREET REALTY LLC 13,186.88
121 COMMERCIAL STREET REALTY LLC 1,813.28
29 MCKOWN STREET LLC 1,451.52
29 MCKOWN STREET LLC 1,352.96
29 MCKOWN STREET LLC 1,155.84
ABBOTT DONALD B 304.08
ALEXANDER DEVELOPMENT LLC 271.04
ALEXANDER DEVELOPMENT LLC 271.04
ALEXANDER DEVELOPMENT LLC 271.04
ALEXANDER DEVELOPMENT LLC 271.04
ALEXANDER DEVELOPMENT LLC 273.28
ALEXANDER DEVELOPMENT LLC 271.04
ALEXANDER DEVELOPMENT LLC 268.80
ANDERSON WILL C & JULIANA C 35.28
ANDREWS JOHN F JR 1,664.88
ANDREWS JOHN F JR & LISA T 1,187.76
BARTER MARY 645.12
BATAKIS MARY T 247.52
BEANE JUNE L 1,268.40
BEAVER JANICE 806.40
BEGLEY JAMES E & DONNA E 610.96
BENNER PAULA J 1,003.52
BERRY THOMAS A 249.18
BIGOS KELLIE 574.84
BOSCO JOSEPH A & CAROL B 617.04
BOULOS CHERYL R 499.99
BREWER MARC A 740.04
BREWER MICHAEL & CLAYTER MARTHA 608.72
BREWER WAYNE A & LUCY A 372.24
BURNHAM LISA A 895.44
BURNHAM LISA A 1,656.48
BUSH BARBARA S TRUSTEE 874.16
C & D HOUSING SOLUTIONS LLC 602.56
CAROUSEL REALTY LLC 89.05
CASEY JEREMIAH M 832.36
CLARK ANDREW D & KATRINA C 1,072.96
CLARK ANDREW D & KATRINA C 366.24
CLARK REALTY TRUST 1,250.00
COADY MARLENE 74.37
COLETTE & MICHAEL LLC 2,217.60
COLETTE & MICHAEL LLC 683.20
CORREA KRISTIN L 116.01
CORREA KRISTIN L 239.30
COURT STREET VENTURES INC 1,901.20
CROCKER ALLAN R 2,429.28
CURTIS JEFFREY D 4,473.84
CURTIS JEFFREY D 3,880.24
CURTIS JEFFREY D 1,435.56
CURTIS OSBORN MARCUS IV 2,308.88

DANA CONRAD B; CONRAD B DANA II 2,986.20
DECOSTA MARY C 366.24
DEPAOLA SUSAN 2,433.76
DILLEY BRIAN G 3,834.88
DOMENECH-CIFUENTES CINDY E 1,778.56
DURFEE, JOYCE 795.10
EGG PROPERTIES LLC 7,710.08
EGG PROPERTIES LLC 2,941.12
ENGERT BRUCE C & MARY-ELLEN 3,984.40
FARRIN STEPHANIE PR 735.29
FLANAGAN DAVID J 697.20
FLANAGAN DAVID J 52.08
FREEMAN PAUL G 814.24
FREND PETER J 1,509.20
FULLER LEONARD 138.60
FULLER LEONARD H & CYNTHIA J 234.08
FULLER LEONARD H & CYNTHIA J 564.48
FULLER, LEONARD H. 47.04
GAGNE DAVID A & CHRISTINE M 490.88
GALVIS DAVID G 763.51
GARRETT SUSAN & MAXFIELD ANDREW 1,491.84
GILES ELBRIDGE 192.08
GILES ELBRIDGE & JUNE 66.64
GILES ELBRIDGE A 66.64
GILES ELBRIDGE A 305.20
GILES ELBRIDGE A & JUNE 293.44
GILES ELBRIDGE A & JUNE P 771.40
GILES ELBRIDGE A & JUNE P 290.64
GILES JUNE P 306.88
GLASS FRANCOISE 616.36
GLEASON MARTHA W & DENNIS J 3,335.76
GREENLEAF ALBERT L & CLEO R 1,802.64
GRIFFIN JENNIFER Z 1,417.92
GRINDALL HARRY S III 1,730.96
GUDROE SARAH K 89.60
GUZZO DAWN K & GARY 1,957.76
HAGGETT CHARLES E III & MARTHA A 970.42
HAGGETT MARTHA A 581.84
HALLINAN ROBERT 66.08
HARBOUR TOWNE INN INC 2,962.96
HARRINGTON JEANNINE 352.42
HARRINGTON JEANNINE W. 1,132.75
HAWKE ASSOCIATES LLC 6,133.60
HAWKE LAND HOLDINGS LLC 544.32
HOUSE FRANCES SULLIVAN 283.58
HOWARD H WYMAN JR TRUSTEE 1,624.00
HOWARD H WYMAN JR TRUSTEE 187.04
HOWARD HUGH W JR 287.84
HUNT FRANCIS STUART 1,199.52
HUTCHINGS FRED H & JERI K 689.08
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J L B REALTY TRUST 2,133.04
JAMES F. BURNS III AS TRUSTEE 2,858.24
JAMES F. BURNS III AS TRUSTEE 1,677.76
JOBES THEODORE H 1,964.48
JONES ALLAN R 23.07
JONES SUZANNE J 950.56
JORGENSEN PETER F 5,519.36
KOWALSKI JEFF K 2,392.32
KRISTOFF LISA M 633.36
KUMLER KATHERINE C 998.44
LAMBROS DIANE 2,489.76
LAMBROS DIANE 2,197.44
LEVIN JOEL A 1,092.56
LEWIS KOREY A 710.64
MARBURY LUKE 3,415.44
MARKEE KENNETH A & JULIE P 187.04
MARR BARBARA JEAN 747.04
MARTIN ANNE K 537.36
MATTHEWS ANDREW J & PENELOPE T 5,850.88
MCCUSKER MARY T 1,294.16
MCDONOUGH WALTER I JR & JANET E 11,957.44
MCKENNEY KRAIG A 375.04
MCNUTT JOHN DANIEL & JANICE L 2,136.40
MEADOW LAND COMPANY 11,376.96
MERTON JOSEPH B JR & JENNIFER F 2,116.31
MILINOWSKI ROGER R & JUDITH W 2,777.04
MINDE EUGENA ANN 712.32
MINERICH THOMAS S 1,465.52
MINERICH THOMAS S 1,990.09
MINERICH THOMAS S 546.56
MITCHELL NATHAN M 712.32
MORAN MICHAEL T & BARBARA 1,498.00
MORTON SETH W; MORTON JOSHUA D 16.51
MUCCI NANCY BRIGGS 3,271.52
MURRAY HILL PROPERTIES INC 7,489.44
NIKLA MARTHA C TRUSTEE 2,800.00
NORRED MICHAEL L 306.41
NORRED MICHAEL L 161.60
NORTH CHARLES E III & ANNE K 402.72
NORTON JOSEPH M 422.24
PAGE NEAL D 1,518.50
PANARO GLENN A & MICHELLE L 275.40
PAQUETTE SUSAN M 1,311.52
PARROW ROBERT F 995.68
PENNOYER RAYMOND P JR 4,746.00
PENNOYER RAYMOND P JR 1,692.88
PIERCY EBBEN L 794.64
PINKHAM LYNN A 1,660.96
PINKHAM LYNN A 48.16
PITCHER STEPHEN L & MARTHA 619.52
PITCHER STEPHEN L & MARTHA 574.58
PITCHER STEPHEN L & MARTHA J 1,580.21
RICHARDSON LORETTA M & RONALD 2,931.82
RIZZO PAUL F 713.44

ROBERTS DOUGLAS S & ELISE C 3,510.11
RUSSELL KIM & JONI 1,727.04
RUSSELL KIM & JONI 393.12
SCHICCHI LUDMILA LOUISE 2,377.20
SELVIN/RASANEN REAL ESTATE TRUST 1,109.11
SHEER STACY 399.68
SHIELDS SUZANNE L 1,807.68
SMALLS JEAN D 1,968.96
SNOW JAMES K 815.92
SNOWMAN EVELYN L 1,047.76
SPRAGUE MERTON & ALICE 341.04
SPURGIN ROBERT L & VIRGINIA M 1,632.40
ST CLAIR HELEN M 95.20
THOMPSON JOHN E 1,269.68
TIBBETTS MARILYN LIFE ESTATE 735.00
TIBERI DANA 19.29
TIMBERLAKE TRAVIS & LEAH 1,820.00
TRIROWE INC 3,980.48
TROTTIER MARIE A 3,417.12
TUPPER CLAIRE 1,912.96
VINCENT VALERIE ANN SNOW 1,332.24
VINCENT VALERIE A SNOW; DURAND ANNE 3,587.36
VOSBURGH SANDRA LEE TEMPLE 1,443.68
WELCH EMMALIN C 9,641.97
WHITE PAMELA T & GARY E 786.52
WILCOX PAULA B 480.64
WILGREN MARK & MORRIS-WILGREN PAM 77.28
WILLIAMS CHARLES T HEIRS 1,895.04
WILLIAMS CHARLES T HEIRS 117.60
WILLIAMS DANIEL R & TERESA A 913.64
WITT LUCINDA M 1,288.00
WITT LUCINDA M 1,900.08
WOLCOTT FRANK E III 1,248.24
YARDLEY WILLIAM T 5,838.56
YARDLEY WILLIAM T 11,114.88
YENTSCH COLIN C 865.76
YENTSCH COLIN C & CARLTON R 29.68
YENTSCH COLIN C & SARA W 1,400.84
ZHUTOV NIKOLAY 604.58
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Tax Liens 2015 as of April 3, 2017
BARTER MARY 771.52
CLARK ANDREW D & KATRINA C 643.45
CLARK ANDREW D & KATRINA C 263.72
COLETTE & MICHAEL LLC 2,488.90
COLETTE & MICHAEL LLC 812.15
CROCKER ALLAN R 2,720.08
CURTIS OSBORN MARCUS IV 2,626.20
DOMENECH-CIFUENTES CINDY 2,009.39
ENGERT BRUCE C & MARY-ELLEN 4,480.27
GARRETT SUSAN & MAXFIELD ANDREW 681.10
GRIFFIN JENNIFER Z 1,615.53
JAMES F. BURNS III TRUSTEE 3,188.57
JAMES F. BURNS III TRUSTEE 1,899.31
MURRAY HILL PROPERTIES  INC 4,474.18
PAQUETTE SUSAN M 1,499.31
PITCHER STEPHEN L & MARTHA J 383.78
RUSSELL KIM & JONI 1,953.13
RUSSELL KIM & JONI 496.29
SHIELDS SUZANNE L 1,038.21
WELCH EMMALIN C 10,643.29
WILLIAMS CHARLES T HEIRS 2,036.61

Outstanding Personal Property Taxes as of 4/3/17
ADAMS, GABRIEL 86.82
ANDREWS JOHN F JR DMD 303.21
ARSENAULT ANYA 47.98
AT&T MOBILITY LLC 371.3
BBH EMBROIDERY INC 348.45
BEGLEY DONNA 2.28
BOOTHBAY HARBOR MARINE SERVICES 42.27
BOOTHBAY HARBOR SHIPYARD LLC 1063.62
BPUMO ENTERPRISES LTD 220.49
COURT STREET VENTURES INC 128.02
CURTIS PAMELA 44.56
FELDMANN MICHAEL F & SUSAN HODDER 355.3
FLAGSHIP MOTOR INN LLC 53.34
GILES ELBRIDGE 244.25
GIMBELS OF MAINE INC 52.55
GIMBELS OF MAINE INC 21.71
GIMBELS OF MAINE INC 47.98
GIMBELS OF MAINE INC 4.57
GUDROE SARAH 78.61
HARBOUR TOWNE INN INC 201.07
HAWKE MOTORS 265.05
HEADS OF THE HARBOR INC 73.12
HODGDON SARAH 13.71
JE & COMPANY LLC 164.52
MAINELY SCOOTERS LLC 4.57
McLELLAN STACY 98.25
MEADOW LAND COMPANY 646.85
MELS PLACE LLC 238.77
MILINOWSKI ROGER 6.74
MR CATERER INC 111.96
PIZER RICHARD C 310.75
SHERMANS BOOKS & STATIONARY INC 20.78
SHERMANS BOOKS & STATIONARY INC 151.04
TIMBERLAKE LEAH 44.56
TRI ROWE INC 70.19
WILEY PAMELA LMT 6.86

2015 Unpaid Personal Property Taxes
ADAMS, GABRIEL 84.00
ANDREWS HEATHER LMT 19.04
AT&T MOBILITY LLC 316.96
BOOTHBAY HARBOR MARINE SERVICES 42.56
BOOTHBAY HARBOR SHIPYARD LLC 965.44
BOSIO RICHARD A & LAURA A 434.56
BOURNAKEL CHRISTINA E 30.24
HARBOR OPTICAL LLC 263.20
HARBOUR TOWNE INN INC 146.70
HEADS OF THE HARBOR INC 78.40
HODGDON SARAH 13.44
MR CATERER INC 99.68
PIZER RICHARD C 281.12
TIMBERLAKE LEAH 153.80
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2014 Unpaid Personal Property Taxes
BATTISTINI SHARON 10.90
BOOTHBAY HARBOR MARINE SERVICES 42.51
BOOTHBAY HARBOR SHIPYARD LLC 930.86
BOSIO RICHARD A & LAURA A 408.75
DUGAY THOMAS 34.88
HARBOR OPTICAL LLC 130.80
HEADS OF THE HARBOR INC 81.75
O'HARA CORPORATION 19.62
PIZER RICHARD C 264.87
TIMBERLAKE LEAH 159.26
VILLAGE MARKET & DELI INC 451.26

2013 Unpaid Personal Property Taxes
BATTISTINI SHARON 10.95
BOOTHBAY HARBOR MARINE SERVICES 45.99
BOOTHBAY HARBOR SHIPYARD LLC 481.80
BOSIO RICHARD A & LAURA A 416.10
HAGERTHY CAMA 14.24
HEADS OF THE HARBOR INC 89.79
PIZER RICHARD C 261.71
TIMBERLAKE LEAH 170.96

2012 Unpaid Personal Property Taxes
BATTISTINI SHARON 10.50
BOSIO RICHARD A & LAURA A 392.70
HAGERTHY CAMA 13.65
HEADS OF THE HARBOR INC 94.50
KNOWLTON LAURIE 10.50
PIZER RICHARD C 250.95
RUBEL PATRICIA 7.35
TIMBERLAKE LEAH 171.89

2011 Unpaid Personal Property Taxes
HEADS OF THE HARBOR INC 100.80
TIMBERLAKE LEAH 123.90

2010 Unpaid Personal Property Taxes
TIMBERLAKE LEAH 202.19

2009 Unpaid Personal Property Taxes
TIMBERLAKE LEAH 214.05
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Rob Duplisea, Assessor

Assessor’s Report

VALUATION 
Real Estate
Land $355,766,600.00 
Buildings 237,981,990.00

$593,748,590.00 
Personal Property 9,045,300.00

$602,793,890.00 

Homestead Exemption Value 5,473,650.00

TOTAL VALUE $608,267,540.00 
ASSESSMENT 

Valuation X Rate = 6,751,291.57 
Homestead Exemption Reimbursement = $30,761.86 

COMPUTATION OF  COMMITMENT 

Town Appropriation $4,102,488.00 
County Tax 966,492.00
C.S.D. 2,647,881.00
Overlay 51,942.91

$7,768,803.91 
LESS:

Revenues $943,148.00 
Revenue Sharing 42,212.00
Homestead Exemption 30,761.86
BETE Reimbursement 1390.48

                                                              $1,017,512.34

2016 TAX COMMITMENT $6,751,291.57 
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Annual Town Meeting Minutes May 6 & 7, 2016

Meeting was called to order by Michelle Farnham, Town Clerk, at 8:00 a.m. on May 6th and the following action 
was taken:

Article 1 Nicholas Upham was elected moderator by written ballots and sworn into office by the Town Clerk, 
Michelle Farnham.

Article 2 The following were elected by secret ballot for a three-year term:
- 2 Selectmen and Overseers of the Poor

Russell H. Hoffman 80
Michael J. Tomko 85

- 1 School Committee Member of the Boothbay-Boothbay Harbor CSD
Margaret J. Lembo-Splaine 91

- 1 Trustee of the Boothbay-Boothbay Harbor CSD
Vacant

- 1 Trustee of the Boothbay Harbor Sewer District
Deryl P. Kipp 98

- 1 Trustee of the Boothbay Region Water District
Harry L. Pinkham 105

- 1 Trustee of the Boothbay-Boothbay Harbor Cemetery District
Merlin H. Gray 103

Polls were closed at 6:00 p.m. by Moderator, Nicholas Upham

On May 7, 2016 Moderator Nicholas Upham swore Deputy Moderator, Ervin Snyder in to run the Annual Town 
Meeting at 8:45 a.m.

The meeting was opened at 9:00 a.m. by Deputy Moderator, Ervin Snyder.

The Reverend, Maria Hoecker gave the Invocation.

Article 3 Voted to accept the alewife fishing rights pursuant to DMR rules on West Harbor Pond for the year 
2017 and that said pond shall remain closed for conservation.

Article 4 Voted to authorize the tax collector or treasurer to accept prepayments of taxes not yet committed 
pursuant to 36 M.R.S.A. Section 506.

Article 5 Voted to approve this article to establish a date when taxes are due and payable, upon receipt of tax 
bills and to fix a rate of interest on delinquent taxes of seven percent (7 %) per year to start on 
September 8, 2016 for the first installment and March 9, 2017 for the second installment.
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Article 6 Voted to set the interest rate at seven percent (7%) to be paid by the Town on abated taxes pursuant to 
36 M.R.S.A. Section 505(4-A).

Article 7 Voted to appropriate the overlay to pay tax abatements and applicable interest granted during the fiscal 
year.

Article 8 Voted to authorize the municipal officers, on behalf of the town, to sell and convey any real estate 
acquired by the town for non-payment of taxes, under such terms and conditions as they deem advisable, 
and to execute a quitclaim deed for such property. 

Article 9 Voted to authorize the municipal officers to make final determinations regarding the closing or opening 
of roads to winter maintenance pursuant to 23 M.R.S.A. Section 2953.

Article 10 Voted to authorize the municipal officers to dispose of any town owned personal property under such 
terms and conditions they deem advisable.

Article 11 Voted to authorize the municipal officers to carry forward any unexpended account balance they deem 
advisable, provided that the account carried forward is used for the same purpose, and to fund any 
expenditure exceeding budget from the undesignated fund balance.

Article 12 Voted to authorize the municipal officers to accept any state funds received by the Town and to 
appropriate any funds received for a particular purpose to that purpose.  Funds received but not 
dedicated to a particular purpose are appropriated for such uses, terms and conditions as the municipal 
officers deem advisable.

Article 13 Voted to authorize the municipal officers to apply for, accept and administer any state, federal, or private 
grant they deem advisable.

Article 14 Voted to authorize the municipal officers, on behalf of the Town, to accept gifts and donations, and to 
appropriate those gifts and donations to the purposes for which they were received, under such terms and 
conditions they deem advisable.

Article 15 Voted to authorize the municipal officers to carryover previously approved funding into the next budget 
cycle and put it in a reserve account to facilitate the town’s commitment to economic development?  
(The amount previously approved and raised was $25,000.)

Article 16 Voted to use and appropriate ESTIMATED REVENUES of $943,148 to reduce the property tax 
commitment.

Article 17 Voted to raise and appropriate $2,783,081 for the Town of Boothbay Harbor Municipal Budget.

$123,600 for the CAPITAL account
$106,000 for the DEBT SERVICE account
$135,682 for the ADMINISTRATION account

$43,915 for the ASSESSING account
$66,672 for the CONTRACT SERVICES account

$2,800 for the SUPPLEMENTAL account
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$100,786 for the FINANCE account
$94,000 for the INSURANCE account
$12,248 for the MEETINGS & ELECTIONS account
$81,837 for the MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS & VEHICLES account
$38,812 for the SELECTMEN account
$73,186 for the TOWN CLERK account

$106,094 for the TOWN MANAGER account
$200,000 for the PAVING & CONSTRUCTION account
$444,374 for the PUBLIC WORKS account
$24,235 for the PUBLIC RESTROOMS account

$105,100 for the WINTER OPERATIONS account
$7,013 for the ANIMAL CONTROL account
$7,821 for the EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT account

$81,362 for the CODE ENFORCEMENT account
$79,429 for the FIRE DEPARTMENT account
$29,171 for the HARBOR MANAGEMENT account
$7,534 for the PUMP OUT account

$754,967 for the POLICE account
$36,443 for the PARKING account
$20,000 for the WELFARE account

Article 18 Voted to raise and appropriate $993,917 for STREET LIGHTS, HYDRANTS, BOOTHBAY REGION 
REFUSE DISPOSAL DISTRICT and BAYVILLE/ISLE OF SPRINGS accounts.

$54,000 for the STREET LIGHT account
$437,640 for the HYDRANT account
$412,277 for the BOOTHBAY REGION REFUSE DISPOSAL DISTRICT account
$90,000 for the BAYVILLE/ISLE OF SPRINGS account

Article 19  Voted to amend and remodify this article to raise and appropriate $323,740 for the 
SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS accounts.

$14,000 for the BB/BBH CEMETERY DISTRICT account
$1,750 for the BOOTHBAY REGION HEALTH & WELLNESS FOUNDATION

$29,361 for the COMMUNITY CABLE CHANNEL account
$4,800 for the FIREWORKS account
$2,500 for the HARBOR LIGHTS FESTIVAL account
$2,000 for the HISTORICAL SOCIETY account

$500 for the MEMORIAL DAY/AMERICAN LEGION account
$50,000 for the MEMORIAL LIBRARY account
$1,155 for the NEW HOPE FOR WOMEN account
$1,000 for the SENIOR CITIZENS account
$1,000 for the SUMMER BAND CONCERTS account

$23,120 for the DISTRICT NURSE account
$1,000 for the SHELLFISH COMMITTEE account

                         $191,554 for the AMBULANCE SERVICE account 
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Article 20 Voted to raise and appropriate $1,750 for the BOOTHBAY REGION COMMUNITY RESOURCE 
COUNCIL account.

Article 21 Voted to amend the current Shellfish Conservation Ordinance, Chapter 144, proposed at a joint public 
hearing for Boothbay Harbor, Boothbay, Southport and Edgecomb held Thursday January 28th, 2016 at 
7:00 PM at the Boothbay Fire Station.

The meeting was adjourned at 9:45 a.m.

A True Copy Attest: ______________________________
Michelle Farnham/Town Clerk
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To Robert Hasch, Constable of the Town of Boothbay Harbor, in the County of Lincoln, State of Maine,

GREETINGS:

In the name of the State of Maine, you are hereby required to notify and warn the Inhabitants of the Town of 
Boothbay Harbor in said county and state, qualified by law to vote in town affairs, to meet at the Boothbay Harbor 
Municipal Fire Station in said Town on Friday, the 5th day of May, 2017, then and there to act upon Articles 1 
through 4. The polls for voting on Articles 1 through 4 shall open at 8:00 AM and will close at 6:00 PM. The 
remaining business to be transacted under the TOWN WARRANT will be taken up on Saturday, the 6th day of May, 
2017, at 9:00 AM in the Boothbay Region Elementary School Gymnasium.

Article 1 To choose a moderator to preside at said meeting.

Article 2 To choose by secret ballot, the following public official for a two-year term:

-1 Trustee of the Boothbay-Boothbay Harbor CSD

Article 3 To choose by secret ballot, the following public officials for a three-year term:

- 2 Selectmen and Overseers of the Poor
- 1 School Committee Member of the Boothbay-Boothbay Harbor CSD
- 1 Trustee of the Boothbay-Boothbay Harbor CSD
- 1 Trustee of the Boothbay Harbor Sewer District
- 1 Trustee of the Boothbay Region Water District, at large
- 1 Trustee of the Boothbay-Boothbay Harbor Cemetery District

Article 4 To see if the town will vote to authorize the Board of Selectmen to commit matching funds of up to 
$250,000 in the event that a Small Harbor Improvement Program grant is awarded to the town for the 
purpose of future renovations to the Boothbay Harbor footbridge. 

Article 5 To see if the town shall accept the alewife fishing rights pursuant to DMR rules on West Harbor 
Pond for the year 2018 and that said pond shall remain closed for conservation.

Article 6 To see if the town will vote to authorize the tax collector or treasurer to accept prepayments of taxes 
not yet committed pursuant to 36 M.R.S.A. Section 506.

Article 7 To see if the town will vote to establish a date when taxes are due and payable, and to fix a rate of 
interest on delinquent taxes.

Selectmen’s Recommendation: Taxes are due upon receipt of tax bills. The first installment is due 
September 7, 2017. Interest for the overdue amount begins September 8, 2017 at a rate of 7%.  The 
second installment is due March 8, 2018.  Interest for the overdue amount begins March 9, 2018 at a 
rate of 7%. 

Boothbay Harbor 2017 Town Warrant
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Article 8 To see if the town will vote to set the interest rate to be paid by the Town on abated taxes pursuant 
to 36 M.R.S.A. Section 505(4-A).

Selectmen’s Recommendation:  7 %

Article 9 To see if the town will vote to appropriate the overlay to pay tax abatements and applicable      
interest granted during the fiscal year.

Article 10 To see if the town will vote to authorize the municipal officers, on behalf of the town, to sell and 
convey any real estate acquired by the town for non-payment of taxes, under such terms and    
conditions as they deem advisable, and to execute a quitclaim deed for such property. 

Article 11 To see if the town will vote to authorize the municipal officers to make final determinations     
regarding the closing or opening of roads to winter maintenance pursuant to 23 M.R.S.A. Section 
2953.

Article 12 To see if the town will vote to authorize the municipal officers to dispose of  any town owned  
personal property under such terms and conditions they deem advisable.

Article 13 To see if the town will vote to authorize the municipal officers to carry  forward any unexpended 
account balance they deem advisable, provided that the account carried forward is used for the 
same purpose, and to fund any expenditure exceeding budget from the undesignated fund balance.

Article 14 To see if the town will vote to authorize the municipal officers to accept any state funds received 
by the Town and to appropriate any funds received for a particular purpose to that purpose.  Funds 
received but not dedicated to a particular purpose are appropriated for such uses, terms and      
conditions as the municipal officers deem advisable.

Article 15 To see if the town will vote to authorize the municipal officers to apply for, accept and administer 
any state, federal, or private grant they deem advisable.

Article 16 To see if the town will vote to authorize the municipal officers, on behalf of the Town, to accept 
gifts and donations, and to appropriate those gifts and donations to the purposes for which they 
were received, under such terms and conditions they deem advisable.

Article 17 To see if the town will vote to authorize the municipal officers to carryover previously approved 
funding into the next budget cycle and put it in a reserve account to facilitate the town’s         
commitment to economic development?  (The amount previously approved and raised was 
$25,000.)

(Selectmen recommend passage of this article.) 
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Article 18 To see if the town will vote to use $26,704 currently in the Harbor Master boat replacement  
account to pay off the 2017/2018 final fire truck loan payment? (This would pay off the debt without 
raising funds and leaves approximately $19,296 in that account.)

(Selectmen recommend passage of this article.)

Article 19 To see if the town will vote to repurpose the Revaluation account that contains approximately $124,000 
into the Ladder Truck replacement account? (This would bring fire truck account to approximately half 
of the $650,000 goal.)

(Selectmen recommend passage of this article.)

Article 20 To see if the town will vote to use and appropriate ESTIMATED REVENUES  of $1,022,315 to reduce 
the property tax commitment.

(Selectmen and Budget Committee recommend $1,022,315.)

Article 21 To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate $180,800 for the CAPITAL account.

(Selectmen recommend $180,800.)
(Budget committee made no recommendation.)

Article 22 To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate $2,711,330 for the remaining Town of Boothbay 
Harbor Municipal accounts.

(Selectmen and Budget committee recommend $2,711,330.)

$77,400 for the DEBT SERVICE account
$152,969 for the ADMINISTRATION account
$44,435 for the ASSESSING account
$81,672 for the CONTRACT SERVICES account
$2,800 for the SUPPLEMENTAL account

$105,367 for the FINANCE account
$94,000 for the INSURANCE account
$12,925 for the MEETINGS & ELECTIONS account
$79,479 for the MUNICIPAL BUILDINGS & VEHICLES account
$38,817 for the SELECTMEN account
$78,071 for the TOWN CLERK account

$116,453 for the TOWN MANAGER account
$260,000 for the PAVING & CONSTRUCTION account
$455,252 for the PUBLIC WORKS account
$24,539 for the PUBLIC RESTROOMS account
$93,550 for the WINTER OPERATIONS account
$6,738 for the ANIMAL CONTROL account
$8,697 for the EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT account

$79,844 for the CODE ENFORCEMENT account
$77,350 for the FIRE DEPARTMENT account
$29,171 for the HARBOR MANAGEMENT account
$6,414 for the PUMP OUT account

$733,271 for the POLICE account
$37,116 for the PARKING account
$15,000 for the WELFARE account
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Article 23 To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate $1,016,143  for STREET LIGHTS, HYDRANTS, 
BOOTHBAY REGION REFUSE DISPOSAL DISTRICT and BAYVILLE/ISLE OF SPRINGS     
accounts.

(Selectmen and Budget Committee recommend $1,016,143.)

$48,600 for the STREET LIGHT account
$450,769 for the HYDRANT account
$426,774 for the BOOTHBAY REGION REFUSE DISPOSAL  DISTRICT account
$90,000 for the BAYVILLE/ISLE OF SPRINGS account

Article 24 To see if the town will vote to raise and appropriate $333,581 for the SUPPORT ORGANIZATIONS 
accounts.

(Selectmen and Budget Committee recommend $333,581.)

$15,000 for the BB/BBH CEMETERY DISTRICT account
$4,000 for the BOOTHBAY REGION COMMUNITY RESOURCE COUNCIL
$2,500 for the BOOTHBAY REGION HEALTH & WELLNESS FOUNDATION 

(Community Center)
$28,029 for the COMMUNITY CABLE CHANNEL account
$10,000 for the FIREWORKS account
$2,500 for the HARBOR LIGHTS FESTIVAL account
$2,000 for the HISTORICAL SOCIETY account

$500 for the MEMORIAL DAY/AMERICAN LEGION account
$50,000 for the MEMORIAL LIBRARY account
$1,155 for the NEW HOPE FOR WOMEN account
$1,000 for the SENIOR CITIZENS account
$1,000 for the SUMMER BAND CONCERTS account

$191,497 for the AMBULANCE SERVICE account
$23,400 for the DISTRICT NURSE account
$1,000 for the SHELLFISH COMMITTEE account

A person who is not registered as a voter may not vote in any election. You are directed to serve this publication 
and to post it at the Boothbay Harbor Post Office, West Boothbay Harbor Post Office, and the Town Office at least 
seven (7) days before the time of said meeting.
Hereof, fail not and have this Warrant with your doings, thereon at the time and place stated. Given under our 
hands this 13th day of March 2017.

_______________________ _________________________
Denise Griffin, Chairman Wendy Wolf

________________________ _________________________
Russell Hoffman, Vice Chairman Tricia Warren

_________________________
Michael Tomko
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